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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.

THIS QUARTERLY REPORT ON FORM 10-Q CONTAINS HISTOBAL INFORMATION AND FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS. STATEMENTS LOOKING FORWARD IN TIME ARENCLUDED IN THIS FORM 10-Q PURSUANT TO THE "SAFE
HARBOR" PROVISIONS OF THE PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGBRON REFORM ACT OF 1995. THEY INVOLVE KNOWN AND
UNKNOWN RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT MAY CAUSE THECOMPANY'S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER FROM FUTUF
PERFORMANCE SUGGESTED HEREIN. IN THE CONTEXT OF FBRRRD-LOOKING INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THIS FORM
10-Q AND IN OTHER REPORTS, PLEASE REFER TO THE DISESION OF RISK FACTORS DETAILED IN, AS WELL AS THE
OTHER INFORMATION CONTAINED IN, THE COMPANY'S FILINGS WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION.
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PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Iltem 1. Financial Statements

TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
INTRODUCTION TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN TS

The consolidated financial statements includedihdrave been prepared by TravelCenters of Amehiza,(the "Company"), without audit,
pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Seesiand Exchange Commission. Certain informatiwhfaotnote disclosures normally
included in financial statements prepared in acaoce with generally accepted accounting principiese been condensed or omitted
pursuant to such rules and regulations. The Compaligves that the disclosures are adequate to thakeformation presented not
misleading when read in conjunction with the Comysuoonsolidated financial statements and notdaded therein for the year ended
December 31, 1996.

The financial information presented reflects ajuatments, consisting only of normal recurring atljoents, which are, in the opinion of
management, necessary for a fair statement oethdts for the interim periods presented. The tedaf interim periods are not necessarily
indicative of results to be expected for the year.
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash

Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtfu
accounts of $4,405 for 1997 and $3,502 for 1996)

Inventories
Deferred income taxes
Other current assets

Total current assets

Notes receivable, net
Property and equipment, net
Intangible assets

Deferred financing costs
Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUI

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Revolving loans
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Other accrued liabilities

Total current liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note 6)
Long-term debt (net of unamortized discount)
Deferred income taxes

Other long-term liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Mandatorily redeemable senior convertible
participating preferred stock (Note 7)

Other preferred stock, common stock and
other shareholders' equity
Retained earnings

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thes

SEPTEMBER 30,
1997 DECEMBER 31,
(UNAUDITED) 1996

(In Thousands of Dollars)

$ 76,816 $ 23,779
64,680 54,371
32,491 29,082

3,877 3,877
8,774 10,530
186,638 121,639
594 1,835
264,523 269,366
21,342 19,657
12,162 8,379
2,653 5,013
$487,912 $425,889

TY
$ - $ 14,000
500 17,250
21,118 37,201
51,324 29,422
72,942 97,873
289,750 193,185
9,452 9,452
3,609 5,914
375,753 306,424
59,463 53,885
47,037 50,743
5,659 14,837

e consolidated financial statements.



TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNI
UNAUDITED

REVENUES:
Fuel
Nonfuel
Rent

TOTAL REVENUES

Cost of revenues (excluding depreciation)

GROSS PROFIT (EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION)

Operating expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Refinancing, transition and development costs
Depreciation and amortization

(Gain) loss on sales of property and equipment
Other operating (income) expense, net

Income of subsidiary held for disposition

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Interest (expense), net

(LOSS) INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES
AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEM

(Benefit) provision for income taxes
(Loss) income before extraordinary item
Extraordinary item (less applicable
income tax benefit of $3,608)
NET (LOSS) INCOME
Less: preferred dividends
Retained earnings - beginning of the period:
As previously reported
Adjustments (Note 7)
As restated
Retained earnings - end of the period
(Loss) income before extraordinary item per
common share and common share equivalent
Extraordinary item
Net loss per common share and common

share equivalent (Note 2)

Weighted average number of shares and
common share equivalents (in thousands)

The accompanying notes are an integral part

THREE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30,

1997

1996

NGS

NINE MONTHS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30,

1997

199

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOU

$166,572  $117,564 $540,988 $346,
77,133 15778 214,759 42,
6,607 10,430 24,555 31,
250,312 143,772 780,302 420,
180,537 120,249 585226 354,
69,775 23,523 195076 66,
43,136 7,387 118,681 20,
9,390 6,369 30,070 18,
3,867 1,384 10,958 1,
5,777 3,538 20,073 10,
(7,409) (84) (5,945)  (
1,100 - \
- (3,070) - (5,
13,914 7,999 20,139 21,
(5,987)  (3,540) (16,954) (10,
7,927 4459 3,185 11,
3,069 1,757 1,231 4,
4,858 2,702 1954 6,
- ~  (5,554)
4,858 2,702 (3,600) 6,
(1,941)  (1,704) (5,579) (4,
6,749 185582 17,647 16,
(4,007)  (1,842) (2,809) (1,
2,742 16,740 14,838 15,
$5,659 $17,738 $ 5659 $17,
$0.34 $0.11  $(3.19) $0
- —~  (4.89)
$034 $011 $(808) $ O
8,639 8,896 1136 8,

of these consolidated financial statements.
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net (loss) income
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Net income of subsidiary held for disposition
Extraordinary item
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for doubtful accounts
(Gain) loss on sales of property and equipment
Changes in assets and liabilities, adjusted fo
acquisitions of network assets
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Other current assets
Accounts payable
Other current liabilities
Other, net

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisitions of network assets
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment
Capital expenditures
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Revolving loan borrowings
Revolving loan repayments
Long-term debt borrowings
Long-term debt repayments
Repurchase of common stock
Debt issuance costs
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase in cash
Cash at the beginning of the period

Cash at the end of the period

The accompanying notes are an integral part

UNAUDITED

NINE MONTHS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30,

1997

1996

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS

$ (3,600)

5,554

20,073

1,404

(5,945)
r the effects of

16,208
(1,558)
1,756
(16,083)
25,509
1,520

(11,069)
20,099
(19,372)

3,750
(17,750)
205,000

(126,550)

(3,706)
(12,903)

$ 6,730

(3,153

10,261
840
(125

250
(68
(7,358
7,450
4,145
1,566

of these consolidated financial statements.
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNI NGS

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Company is a holding company which, throughvlislly-owned subsidiaries, TA Operating Corporat{TA") and National
Auto/Truckstops, Inc. ("National"), owns, operatesl franchises more travel centers in the UniteteStthan any of its competitors with 146
network sites nationwide, including 125 Company-ediocations. TA currently operates a network (fh& Network") of 49 travel centers
in 27 states under the "TravelCenters of AmerigdTé\" brand name and National currently operateefvork (the "National Network") of
97 travel centers in 36 states under the licensged¢tal 76" and related brand names.

The Company was formed in December 1992 to fawdlitlae acquisition by the Company of the Nationetork (the "National Acquisition
in April 1993 from a subsidiary of Unocal Corpoaati("Unocal"). In December 1993, the Company aeglithe TA Network (the "TA
Acquisition") from subsidiaries of the British Pattum Company Plc ("BP"). In connection with the A&quisition, a group of institutional
investor shareholders (the "Investor Group") arta@® members of TA's management granted an opdidine Company whereby the
Company could repurchase its equity held by suehdtor Group and management members in exchangerisideration consisting of cash
and all of the equity of TA (the "Repurchase")thé Repurchase had been consummated, the CompariyeaNational Network would have
been owned by the operator and franchizeeer stockholders of the Company and certain mesntfeNational's management, and TA wc
have been owned by the Investor Group and certamlmers of TA's management. During the nine montlds@ September 30, 1996, TA
National were separately managed and financedratictiCompany's consolidated financial statemeAtsv@s presented as net asset
subsidiary held for disposition and TA's result®pérations were included in the Company's conatditl financial statements as a single
amount. Effective September 30, 1996, the decisi@® made to retain TA, and, subsequently, the Cagnphose to pursue the combination
of the TA and National networks (the "Combinatidar). After September 30, 1996, TA was no longaried as net assets of subsidiary
held for disposition and TA's results of operatiarese consolidated with the Company's.

2. RECAPITALIZATION AND RESTRUCTURING

On March 27, 1997, the Company was recapitalizedrastructured pursuant to a series of transactiondich (i) the Company's
subsidiaries were restructured such that the Coyngimactly owns its three subsidiaries, TA, TA Fehise Systems, Inc. ("TAFSI") and
National (the Company's former subsidiary, TA Holgi Corporation ("TAHC"), was liquidated as of sulzte), (ii) the Company
indebtedness under the old National and TA del#eagents was refinanced, and (iii) TA and Nationgrgnteed the Company's
indebtedness under its new credit facilities.
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNI NGS

Consequent to the early extinguishment of the Cayipaorior indebtedness, the Company recognized@xtinary losses, net of applicable
income taxes, of $5,554,000 as a result of writiffighe then remaining unamortized balances ofmefefinancing costs and debt discount
related to those prior borrowings of approximatly847,000 and $1,315,000, respectively. The apmately $12,903,000 of financing co
associated with the Company's new borrowings haea lcapitalized and will be amortized over thedivéthe related new debt instruments.

As a result of the combination of the Company's hetworks under the existing TA management, mostatfonal's corporate-level
employees have been or will be terminated. In Jgn1@97, certain of National's executive officegsigned and related severance costs of
approximately $774,000 were recognized. In May 18@hagement finalized its plans regarding emplaégeeinations and, accordingly, the
related expense of approximately $1,833,000 wasgrazed. The severance expense, which totallecbappately $2,607,000 for the nine
month period ended September 30, 1997, is inclid#te income statement within refinancing, traonsitand development costs. Pursuant to
the Company's plans, 111 employees have beenIdvemierminated. Through September 30, 1997, apmately $1,329,000 of termination
benefits had been paid to the 83 employees actiglyinated. At September 30, 1997, the remainaagual for termination benefits, which
will be substantially paid by year-end with thediipayments made by March 1998, was approximatg/g783,000.

3. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per common share and common share equiivedége computed by subtracting preferred dividenal® net income and dividing ti
resulting amount by the weighted average numbshafes of common stock and common stock equivateriséanding during the period,
provided the common stock equivilents are not @aotide. The Mandatorily Redeemable Senior Parttipg Preferred Stock Series | and 1
and Convertible Preferred Stock Series | and licaresidered to be equivalents of common stock eghar outstanding common stock
warrants and the number of shares issuable orxgreise of vested stock options when the formuieepof the common stock exceeds the
exercise price of the options. The increase imtiaber of common shares is reduced by the numbesromon shares which are assumed to
have been purchased with the proceeds from theisgesf the options.
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNI NGS

4. INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of the following:

SEPTEMBER 30, DECEMBER 31,
1997 1996
( IN THOUSANDS)
Nonfuel merchandise $29,727 $26,090
Petroleum products 2,764 2,992
Total inventories $32,491 $29,082

5. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

During the nine months ended September 30, 1987Ctmpany extinguished $85,500,000 of senior sdauntes through the issuance of
new senior secured notes of an equal face amoanthE nine months ended September 30, 1997 arf] 8 Company received $4,495,
and $1,400,000 respectively, of inventory and priypend equipment in liquidation of trade accouetseivable.

6. MATERIAL CONTINGENCIES
ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The Company's operations and properties are subjesttensive federal, state and local laws, reéguia and ordinances relating to
environmental matters that (i) govern activitiesl @perations that may have adverse environmerfeadtsf such as discharges to air, soil and
water, as well as handling, storage and disposatioes for petroleum products and solid and hazerdubstances or (ii) impose liability and
damages for the cost of remediating sites affeloyednd damage resulting from, past spills andadiapof other releases of petroleum
products and hazardous substances.

The Company owns and uses underground storage ({d8Ks) and above-ground storage tanks (ASTs)mpeny-operated and operator
locations to store petroleum products and waste BHese tanks must comply with statutory and egguy requirements regarding tank
construction, integrity testing, leak detection amahitoring, overfilling and spill control, releasgporting, financial assurance and corrective
action in case of a release from a UST or AST fh&environment. To meet minimum federal requiretsiead| existing USTs owned by the
Company must conform to certain construction regrugnts, have installed tank leak detection systantshave installed corrosion
protection and spill-overfill prevention equipmdayt December 22, 1998. The Company has establispealggam of tank replacement and
equipment installation to meet the requirementthiay time.
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNI NGS

While the costs of compliance for these matterehat had a material adverse impact on the Compiisyimpossible to predict accurately
the ultimate effect these changing laws and regulatmay have on the Company in the future. The @ incurred capital expenditures,
maintenance, remediation and other environmenizie costs of approximately $2,213,000 and $4® B5for the nine months ended
September 30, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

The Company is in the process of resolving allegelditions of wastewater discharge permits in sghv&tiates relating to travel center
operations and is conducting investigatory and#aradial actions with respect to petroleum prodeletases that have occurred at
approximately 25 travel centers. Remediation a@tizihave been completed at other travel centetsrenCompany anticipates no further
actions to be required by the respective statecgeim regard to those matters at those locatidost of the wastewater discharge notices
have been resolved by the Company without penldtiyever, given the status of the proceedings vagipect to matters still pending,
ultimate investigative and remediation costs camotirately be predicted. The Company expectsstitak or all of any fines paid or costs
incurred in connection with the wastewater discharglations noted above will be paid by Unocal &Ripursuant to the environmental
agreements.

The Company has estimated the current ranges @&diation costs at currently active sites and whiaglieves will be its ultimate share for
such costs after required indemnification and raatexsh is performed by Unocal and BP under the mmrhental agreements and has a
reserve for such matters at September 30, 199938,000. While it is not possible to quantify withrtainty the environmental exposure, in
the opinion of management, the potential liabiliigyond that considered in the reserve, for allrenmental proceedings, based on
information known to date, will not have a mateadierse effect on the financial condition, resafteperations or liquidity of the Company.

PENDING LITIGATION

In connection with the acquisition of the Netwattke Company acquired six travel centers locate@alifornia that are currently members of
the Network. In January 1993, the operators of @ifithese travel centers (the "California Plaistiffcommenced litigation against Unocal,
The Clipper Group, L.P. ("Clipper") and the CompamyCalifornia state court seeking, among othandhj specific performance by Unoca
their alleged rights, either under the CaliforniasBiess and Professions Code (the "California &tgtar, in the alternative, pursuant to
alleged statements made by Unocal, to purchasettheel centers at a fair market price and seekomgpensatory and punitive damages
against the Company and others for both tortiotesfierence with the California Plaintiffs’ allegeghts and civil conspiracy. The operator of
a fifth California travel center also asserted echase right, but never filed suit. This propetbgether with the four properties operated by
the California Plaintiffs, are referred to herefthe "California Properties".
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNI NGS

Under the asset purchase agreements pursuantab thiei Company acquired the California PropertiesifUnocal, and related agreements,
(i) the Company purchased the California Propefoe$39 million and

(il) Unocal agreed to indemnify the Company for,cang other things, claims arising under the Cali@®tatute arising out of or resulting
from the sale of the California Properties, inchglany amounts ("Excess Amounts") by which theinalgpurchase price paid by the
Company for the California Properties exceeds tiee @t which the Company might be ordered by atdouesell such properties. Pursuant
to such agreements, Unocal is not required to imifgrthe Company for awards of punitive damages Tiompany cannot predict whether it
ultimately will be required to resell any or allthie California Properties to the California operat However, in such event, the Company
would seek indemnification from Unocal for any EzséAmounts. The Company believes that the clairssrted by the operators of the
California Properties against the Company are witlmoerit and has engaged in a vigorous defense.

During 1995, the trial commenced and two of thef@alia Plaintiffs elected to settle their portiofithe litigation with Unocal and the
Company. In resolution, the Company entered intagneement whereby the Company acquired the amsetsperations of one of the rela
travel centers and paid approximately $900,00@Heroperations and certain assets used in thetaperalhe other operator's issues were
resolved at no cost to the Company and that opecatdinues to operate the travel center undeexiging lease agreement.

On May 1, 1995, the jury rendered a verdict in fasothe two remaining California Plaintiffs andaaigst Unocal and the Company. The jury
determined that the two remaining California Pliffistvere entitled to total compensatory damage$40012,000. On May 3, 1995, the jury
rendered a verdict assessing punitive damagessidamocal, Clipper and the Company in the amouh$/@®00,000, $1,600,000 and
$1,500,000, respectively. On May 30, 1995, thef@alia State Court rendered a decision in favddodcal and the Company on the
equitable claims asserted by the California Pl&igénd denying Plaintiffs’' request for rescissidithe asset purchase agreements for the
related California Properties. The Company filediors with the trial court to enter judgement mfiavor on plaintiff's damages claims
notwithstanding the verdict, or in the alternatiteeprder a new trial. On August 1, 1995, the @alifa court denied the motion for judgement
notwithstanding the verdict, but granted the Comyfsamotion for a new trial on all issues. On Octok2, 1997, the California Court of
Appeal filed a decision affirming the trial courtsders granting a new trial and denying defendamdsions for judgment notwithstanding the
verdict. The Court of Appeal also reversed an oadéhe trial court granting a nonsuit on plairgif€laims against the Company and Clipper
for civil conspiracy. The Company intends to petitthe California Supreme Court to seek reviewhefappeal court's decision. The
Company's ultimate liability in the dispositiontbis matter is difficult to estimate. However,dtmanagement’s belief that the outcome, while
potentially material to the Company's results aéragions, is not likely to have a material adveect on the Company's financial position.
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNI NGS

The Company believes all compensatory damagesathisnawarded and legal fees incurred on this mat&covered under the
indemnification agreement with Unocal. Legal castairred by the Company through September 30, 18@F $5,042,000, of which Unocal
has paid $1,000,000 to the Company to date. Urie=saktated that it may contest portions of the Gmys claims for such indemnification.
However, the Company believes that the effect erfittancial statements of any amounts not ultinyatellected from Unocal will not be
material.

In April 1996, a group of 11 National operatorgdila complaint in the Circuit Court of Berkeley @by West Virginia, which was later
amended in 1997. The amended complaint, brougbebalf of eighteen National operators, allegestt@Company's fuel pricing policies
and practices violate the Petroleum Marketing RrastAct and the Uniform Commercial Code and cautstibreach of the contractual duty
good faith and fair dealing and unjust enrichm&hte amended complaint also asserts claims of faaddraud in the inducement, apparently
based on alleged representations made by the Conepacerning fuel pricing. The amended complairkseactual and punitive damages in
an unspecified sum. The Company has removed tleetodederal court and had it transferred to fddmoart in Nashville, Tennessee. The
Company, at an immaterial cost, has entered intesent agreements with four of the plaintiffs guaint to which the claims of those
plaintiffs have been or will be dismissed with piige. One additional plaintiff has withdrawn itaim in the action without prejudice.

On March 31, April 1, and April 7, 1997, three bétplaintiffs filed motions for a preliminary injation. The motions sought an order
requiring, among other things, that the Companytseirice for diesel fuel sold to the movants @it more than two cents above the quoted
industry average price per gallon. In addition Agmil 22, 1997, two of the movants filed a motiaeg&ing a temporary restraining order for
substantially the same relief. On May 21, 1997 civert denied the plaintiffs' motions. Plaintiffspealed the trial court's denial of their
motions to the United States Courts of Appealdfith the Fourth and the Sixth Circuits. On Septamifie 1997, the Fourth Circuit dismiss
plaintiffs’ appeal for lack of jurisdiction. Plaifis' appeal to the Sixth Circuit is pending. Byder dated August 1, 1997, all proceedings in the
district court have been stayed pending the conapletf all appeals. The Company believes that thens made in the complaint and the
amended complaint are baseless and intends toddgfiarlitigation vigorously. It is management'digiethat the outcome is not likely to have
a material adverse effect on the Company's regtitiperations, financial position or liquidity.

In addition to the above matters, the Companyaesstibject of, or party to, a number of pendinchoeatened legal actions, contingencies and
commitments involving a variety of matters, incliglilaws and regulations relating to the environm&hé ultimate resolution of these
contingencies could, individually or in the aggregde material to the Company's results of opamafibut is not expected to be material to
the Company's financial position or liquidity.
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNI NGS

7. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The balance of retained earnings at December 3B h8s been restated from amounts previously regaotreflect the correction of errors
that had been made in the calculations of accriedeshds related to the mandatorily redeemablessarnvertible participating preferred
stock during the period from June 1994 through Ji88¥. These dividend accruals do not enter irgadftermination of net income or loss.
The total adjustment amount at December 31, 182,810,000, of which $1,719,000 is applicabl£366 and has been reflected as an
increase in preferred on the statement of inconderetained earnings for that year, with the balasfade adjustment amount of $1,091,000
applicable to earlier periods reflected as a rdédoéh retained earnings at January 1, 1996. Théemed dividend amounts for the six month
period ended June 30, 1997, have also been restatedih an increase in the preferred dividendswarnpreviously reported as $2,440,00
$3,637,000.

8. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHBULES

The following schedules set forth the consolidatiagance sheets as of September 30, 1997 and Dec&hb1996, the consolidating
statements of income and retained earnings fothttee months ended September 30, 1997 and 199tk nine months ended Septenr
30, 1997 and 1996, and consolidating statemertagif flows for the nine months ended Septembet @ and 1996. In the following
schedules, "Parent Company" refers to the uncatetelil balances of TravelCenters of America, I@udrantor Subsidiaries" refers to the
combined unconsolidated balances of TA and Natjarad "Nonguarantor Subsidiary" refers to the badarof TAFSI. "Eliminations"
represent the adjustments necessary to (a) elieninegrcompany transactions, (b) eliminate the Camgfs investments in its subsidiaries and
(c) present TAHC as a subsidiary held for dispositintil September 30, 1996. The Guarantor SuligdialT A and National, are wholly-
owned subsidiaries of the Company and have fultyarconditionally, jointly and severally, guarartéke Company's indebtedness. In the
10-Q filing, the Company has not presented sepéir@nacial statements and other disclosures commgthe Guarantor Subsidiaries because
management has determined such information is at¢nml to investors.
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNI NGS

BALANCE SHEET SCHEDULES:

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories
Deferred income taxes
Other current assets

Total current assets

SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

PARENT  GUARANTOR NONGUARANTOR
COMPANY SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARY ELIMINATIONS

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

$45526 $31,290 $ - $ -
2,491 79,724 208  (17,743)
~ 32,491 - -
- 3,877 -

476 51,087 988  (43,777)

48,493 198,469 1,196 (61,520)

Notes receivable, net -- 594 - -
Property and equipment, net - 268,376 -- (3,853)
Intangible assets - 21,342 - -
Deferred financing costs 12,162 -- -- --
Other assets -- 2,653 -- -
Advances to subsidiaries 225,904 - - (225,904)
Investments in subsidiaries 124,860 - - (124,860)
Total assets $411,419  $491,434 $1,196 ($416,137)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of
long-term debt $ 500 $ - $ - % -
Accounts payable -- 21,11 -- --
Other accrued liabilities 7,755 104,926 162  (61,519)
Total current liabilities 8,255 126,044 162  (61,519)
Long-term debt (net of
unamortized discount) 289,750 - -- -
Deferred income taxes - 9,452 - -
Advance from parent -- 225,904 --  (225,904)
Other liabilities - 3,609 - -
Total liabilities 298,005 365,009 162 (287,423)
Mandatorily redeemable senior
convertible participating
preferred stock 59,463 - - -
Other preferred stock, common stock
and other shareholders' equity 48,292 85,032 - (86,287)
Retained earnings 5,659 41,393 1,034  (42,427)

53,951 126,425 1,034 (128,714)

Total liabilities and
shareholders' equity $411,419  $491,434 $1,196 ($416,137)
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64,680
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3,877
8,774
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.

SELECTED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT
COMPANY

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash $ -
Accounts receivable, net --
Inventories --
Deferred income taxes --
Other current assets 499
Total current assets 499
Notes receivable, net --
Property and equipment, net --
Intangible assets --
Deferred financing costs -

Other assets 2,500
Investments in subsidiaries 121,818
Total assets $122,817

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Revolving loans $ -
Current maturities of
long-term debt -

Accounts payable 1,555
Other accrued liabilities 450
Total current liabilities 2,005

Long-term debt (net of
unamortized discount) -

Deferred income taxes 92
Other liabilities 1
Total liabilities 2,098

Mandatorily redeemable senior
convertible participating
preferred stock 53,885

Other preferred stock, common

common stock and other

shareholders' equity 51,997
Retained earnings 14,837

Total liabilities and
shareholders' equity

DECEMBER 31, 1997

GUARANTOR NONGUARANTOR
SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARY ELIMINATIONS CONSOL

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

$23779 $ - $ - $2

54,294 1,051 (974) 5
29,082 - - 2
3,877 . -

10,236 2 (207) 1

121,268 1,053 (1,181) 12
1,835 - -

273,216 - (3,853) 26
19,657 - - 1
8,379 . -

7,348 . (4,835)
- - (121,818)

$431,706 $ 1,053 ($129,687) $42

$14000 $ - $ - $1
17,250 - - 1
37,945 - (2,299) 3
29,553 105 (686) 2
98,748 105 (2,985) 9

193,185 - - 19
9,891 - (531)

8,413 - (2,500)
310,237 105 (6,016) 30
- - - 5
85,033 - (86,287) 5
36,436 948  (37,384) 1

121,469 948  (123,671) 6

$431,706

$ 1,053 ($129,687) $42

-15-

3,885



TRAVELCENTER

SELECTED NOTES TO CON

S OF AMERICA, INC.
SOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS SCHEDULES

PARENT
COMPANY S
Revenues:
Fuel $ -
Nonfuel -
Rent --

Total revenues -
Cost of revenues
(excluding depreciation) --
Gross profit
(excluding depreciation) -
Operating expenses --
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 385
Refinancing, transition and
development costs --
Depreciation and amortization (69)
(Gain) loss on sales of property
and equipment -
Other operating (income)
expense, net -

Income from operations (316)
Interest income (expense), net (6,362)
Equity income (loss) 12,157

(Loss) income before income
taxes 5,479
(Benefit) provision for income taxes 621

Net (loss) income 4,858
Less: preferred dividends (1,941)
Retained earnings -
beginning of period 2,742

Retained earnings -
end of the period $ 5,659

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

GUARANTOR NONGUARANTOR
UBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARY ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATE

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

$171,710 $ - $ (5138) $166,57
76,735 398 - 77,13
10,688 - (4,081) 6,60
250,133 398 ~ 250,31
185,675 - (5138) 180,53

73,458 398 (4,081) 69,77

47,217 - (4,081) 43,13
8,979 26 - 9,39
3,630 237 - 3,86
5,846 - - 5,77

(7,409) - - (7,40
1,100 - - 1,10
14,095 135 - 13,91

375 - - (5,98
- - (12,157) -

14,470 135  (12,157) 7,92

5,627 59 (3,238) 3,06
8,843 76 (8,919) 4,85
- - - (1,94

32,550 958 (33,508) 2,74

$ 41,393 $ 1,034 ($42427) $ 5,65

-16-

N ' NWN

~

—



TRAVELCENTER
SELECTED NOTES TO CONSOL

PARENT GUA
COMPANY SUBS

Revenues:
Fuel $ -
Nonfuel --
Rent --

Total revenues -

Cost of revenues
(excluding depreciation) --
Gross profit
(excluding depreciation) -

Operating expenses --
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 664
Refinancing, transition and
development costs --
Depreciation and amortization --
(Gain) loss on sales of property
and equipment -
Income from subsidiary held for
disposition --

Income (loss) from operations (664)
Interest (expense), net --
Equity income (loss) 7,782

(Loss) income before

income taxes 7,118
(Benefit) provision for income taxes 4,416
Net (loss) income 2,702
Less: preferred dividends (1,704)
Retained earnings-

beginning of the period 16,740
Retained earnings-

end of the period $17,738

S OF AMERICA, INC.
IDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

HREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1996

RANTOR NONGUARANTOR
IDIARIES SUBSIDIARY ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATED

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

$190,931 $-  ($73,367) $117,564
64,709 380  (49,311) 15,778
10,430 - - 10,430
266,070 380  (122,678) 143,772
204,430 —  (84,181) 120,249
61,640 380  (38,497) 23,523
33,865 ~  (26,478) 7,387
9,443 157 (3,895) 6,369
1,384 - - 1,384
6,763 - (3,225) 3,538
(84) - - (84

- - (3,070) (3,070

10,269 223 (1,829) 7,999
(5,369) - 1,829 (3,540
- - (7,782) -
4,900 223 (7,782) 4,459
2,482 93 (5,234) 1,757
2,418 130 (2,548) 2,702
- - - (1,704
34,618 811  (35,429) 16,740

$ 37,036 $941 ($37,977) $17,738



TRAVELCENTER

SELECTED NOTES TO CONSOL

PARENT GUA
COMPANY SUBS

Revenues:
Fuel $ -
Nonfuel --
Rent --

Total revenues -

Cost of revenues
(excluding depreciation) --
Gross profit
(excluding depreciation) -

Operating expenses --
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 639
Refinancing, transition and

development costs --
Depreciation and amortization 741
(Gain) loss on sales of property

and equipment -

Other operating (income)

expense, net -

Income from operations (1,380)
Interest (expense), net (12,721)
Equity income (loss) 8,199

(Loss) income before income
taxes and extraordinary items (5,902)
(Benefit) provision for income taxes (2,302)

(Loss) income before

extraordinary items (3,600)
Extraordinary items

(Less applicable income

tax benefit of $3,608) -
Net (loss) income (3,600)

Less: preferred dividends (5,579)
Retained earnings-

beginning of the period 14,838
Retained earnings-

end of the period $ 5,659

S OF AMERICA, INC.
IDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

RANTOR NONGUARANTOR
IDIARIES SUBSIDIARY ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATED

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

$546,126
213,667
28,636

$ -
1,092

1,092

129

955

$1,034

$(5,138)  $540,988
— 214,759
(4,081) 24,555
-~ 780,302
(5138) 585,226
(4,081) 195,076
(4,081) 118,681
- 30,070
- 10,958
- 20,073
- (5,945
- 1,100
- 20,139
~ (16,954
8,274 -
- 3,185
(3,238) 1,231
(5,036) 1,954
- (5,554
(5,036) (3,600
- (5,579
(37,391) 14,838
($42,427)  $ 5,659



TRAVELCENTER
SELECTED NOTES TO CONSOL

PARENT GU
COMPANY SUB

Revenues:
Fuel $ -
Nonfuel --
Rent --

Total revenues -

Cost of revenues
(excluding depreciation) --

Gross profit
(excluding depreciation) -

Operating expenses --
Selling, general and administrative

expenses 807
Refinancing, transition and

development costs --
Depreciation and amortization -
(Gain) loss on sales of property

and equipment --
Income from subsidiary held for

disposition -

Income from operations (807)
Interest (expense), net --
Equity income (loss) 11,897

(Loss) income before
income taxes 11,090

(Benefit) provision for income taxes 4,360
Net (loss) income 6,730

Less: preferred dividends (4,895)
Retained earnings-

beginning of the period 15,903
Retained earnings-

end of the period $17,738

S OF AMERICA, INC.
IDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1996

ARANTOR NONGUARANTOR
SIDIARIES SUBSIDIARY ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATE

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

$548,360 $ - ($202,054)  $346,306
179,758 1,041  (138,171) 42,628
31,750 - - 31,750
759,868 1,041  (340,225) 420,684
587,970 ~  (233,439) 354,531
171,898 1,041  (106,786) 66,153

94,795 —~  (74772) 20,023

29,176 653  (12,036) 18,600
1,500 - - 1,500

19,405 - (9,132) 10,273
(125) - - (125

- - (5,255) (5,255

27,147 388 (5591) 21,137

(15,638) - 5591 (10,047
- - (11,897) -

11,509 388  (11,897) 11,090
5,083 151 (5,234) 4,360
6,426 237 (6,663) 6,730

- - - (4,895

30,610 704  (31,314) 15,903

$37,036 $ 941 ($37,997) $17,738



TRAVELCENTER
SELECTED NOTES TO CON

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS SCHEDULES:

PARENT
COMPANY S
CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES: $ (590)

CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisitions of network assets -
Proceeds from sales of property
and equipment -
Capital expenditures -
Net cash used in investing
activities -

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Revolving loan borrowings --
Revolving loan repayments --
Long-term debt borrowings 205,000

Long-term debt repayments (250)
Advance from parent (138,900)
Debt issuance costs (12,903)
Repurchase of common stock (3,706)

Net cash (used in) provided
by financing activities 49,366

Net increase in cash 45,526

Cash at beginning of the period -

Cash at the end of the period $ 45,526

S OF AMERICA, INC.
SOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

GUARANTOR NONGUARANTOR
UBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARY ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATE

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

$18858 $ - $ - $1553
(11,069) - - (11,06
20,099 - - 20,09
(19,372) - ~ (19,37
(10,342) - - (10,34
3,750 - - 3,75
(17,750) - - (775
- - -~ 205,00
(126,300) - ~ (126,55
138,900 - - -
- - - (12,90
- - - (3,70
(1,400) - - 47,84
7,511 - - 53,03
23,779 - - 23,77
$31290 $ - $ - $7681
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
SELECTED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT
COMPANY
CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES: $ 126

CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisitions of network assets -
Proceeds from sales of property
and equipment --
Capital expenditures -
Net cash used in investing
activities --

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Revolving loan borrowings --
Long-term debt repayments --
Repurchase of common stock (126)
Net cash (used in) provided
by financing activities (126)

Net increase in cash --

Cash at the beginning of the period --

NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

GUARANTOR NONGUARANTOR
SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARY ELIMINATIONS CONSOL

(IN THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS)

$ 32267 $ -- ($11,855) $ 2
(3,107) - - (
322 - (322)
(16,783) - 6,544 @
(19,568) - 6,222 @
10,000 - - 1
(12,500) - 3,750 (
(2,500) -- 3,750
10,199 - (1,883)
15,617 - (12,426)
$ 25816 $ -- ($14,309) $ 1
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ITEM 2 - MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FI NANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the audited financial statements and Widginagement's Discussion and Analysis
included in the Company's Registration StatemerfEam S-4 filed under the Securities Act of 193Bg(INo. 333-26497) on July 23, 1997.

OVERVIEW

The Company is a holding company which, throughvitelly-owned subsidiaries, TA and National, owns, operatesfranchises more tra
centers in the United States than any of its coitgpetwith 146 network sites nationwide, includibg5 Company-owned locations. TA
currently operates a network of 49 travel center®7 states under the "TravelCenters of AmericdTé¢" brand names and National
currently operates a network of 97 travel cente!36 states under the licensed "Unocal 76" ande@lorand names.

The Company was formed in December 1992 to fawdlitlie National Acquisition in April 1993. In Decber 1993, the Company acquired
the TA Network. In connection with the TA Acquisiti, the Investor Group and certain members of Taagement granted an option to
Company whereby the Company could repurchase ifityelgeld by such Investor Group and management lneesrin exchange for
consideration consisting of cash and all of thetgeqpf TA. If the Repurchase had been consummateiCompany and the National Netw:
would have been owned by the operator and franefogener stockholders of the Company and certain Ineesnof National's management,
and TA would have been owned by the Investor Gamgbcertain members of TA's management. Duringnithe months ended September
30, 1996, TA and National were separately managéddinanced and in the Company's consolidated @izdustatements TA was presentel
net assets of subsidiary held for disposition aAt Tesults of operations were included in the Canys consolidated financial statements as
a single amount. Effective September 30, 1996d#duision was made to retain TA, and, subsequehyCompany chose to pursue the
combination of the TA and National networks. AfSeptember 30, 1996, TA was no longer carried aasssts of subsidiary held for
disposition and TA's results of operations weresotidated with the Company's.

Historically, under the Company's ownership, Nadlasperated principally as a franchisor. As a re#tsl revenues consisted primarily of
wholesale diesel fuel sales to franchisees, rem foperators of leased sites and nonfuel franchigagty payments. Since early 1995,
National has increased its number of Com|-operated sites as certain operators terminatédfthachise and lease agreements. In contrast,
TA operated principally as an owner-operator ofeéfacenters. Consequently, while TA derived thearigj of its revenues from retail diesel
fuel sales, the majority of its gross profit hasteerived from, and its principal strategic fobas been, the sale of higher margin nonfuel
products and services.

COMBINATION PLAN

During the three and nine month periods ended Se#me30, 1997, the Company has incurred approxlyn&89 million and $11.0 million,
respectively, of expenses related to the Combinatlan. These costs, identified as transition egpeiin the Company's consolidated
financial statements, are expected to total apprately $14.0 million, of which approximately $2.0llfan is expected to be incurred in 19!
These
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expenses relate, among other things, to employeseations, costs to convert National Network traegiters to TA Network travel centers,
costs to dispose of travel centers or terminateel@a franchise agreements, and the costs of attegrthe management and operations of the
two networks into a single network, including redtion, travel, training, and legal expenses.

EMPLOYEE TERMINATIONS

As a result of the Combination Plan, which was aped by the Board of Directors in January 1997,trobslational's corporate-level
employees have been or will be terminated. In Jgn1@97, certain of National's executive officegsigned and related severance costs of
$0.8 million were recognized. In May 1997, managethfi@alized its plans regarding employee termimagi and, accordingly, the related
costs were recognized. This expense totaled appedgly $1.8 million. Pursuant to the Company's gldri1 employees are to be terminated,
83 of which had been severed through September®®T, Through September 30, 1997, approximately fillion of termination benefits
had been paid to such terminated employees. Thaimerg accrual for termination benefits of approately $1.3 million at September 30,
1997 will be substantially paid by year-end witk final payments scheduled by March of 1998.

NETWORK RATIONALIZATION

During the third quarter of 1997, the Company awmd to refine and execute its plans for improvhegprofitability of its combined netwo
(the "Network™) through rebranding of its sites enthe TA brand name and rationalizing the numberlacations of its travel centers. In the
nine months ended September 30, 1997, eight Compangd National travel centers were sold to theatoes of those sites for gross
proceeds of $19.7 million, resulting in a gain atesof $5.6 million. An additional 15 such sales axrpected to close by the second quarter of
1998, providing expected sales proceeds of aniaddltapproximately $37.8 million. The Company extsethat it will recognize a gain from
these sales. During the nine months ended Septe30h&097, relationships with the owner/operatdrstofranchised National travel centers
("Franchisee-Owner Sites") were terminated andeagests have been reached with, or appropriateesoimovided to, owner/operators of an
additional 11 such sites, such that the Compang@sghat all such Franchisee-Owner Sites willdominated by the end of 1997. Beginning
in July 1997, those National Network franchiseessensites have been selected for inclusion in tragany's continuing network began to
convert their franchises to TA from National, aqess that includes rebranding of the travel ceniestallation of TA's store and shop
programs, training of the franchisees in TA's ofiegaprocedures and revisions to the franchiseeagemts and, where applicable, lease
agreements, such that there will be an increatieeinoyalty the Company receives as a percentagfeedfanchisees' nonfuel revenues and a
decrease in fixed rent revenue. The Company expleese new agreements will result in reduced rexémthe short term, but that in the Ic
term increased franchisee nonfuel revenues willltés a net increase in the Company's revenué&efitember 30, 1997, 24 National
franchisees had signed TA franchise agreements.

SITE CONVERSIONS

During the three months ended September 30, 1B8Company converted six National Network traveltees from Company-owned and
leased locations ("Leased Sites") to Company-ovametloperated
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locations by acquiring the travel center operatiivom the related operators, bringing the totadwéh conversions during 1997 to 23. One
additional such conversion was completed in eadbatbber and November 1997. These two fourth quadmrversions are expected to be
final such conversions, although the continuingatiegions with the operators of Leased Sites torwhiee Company intends to sell the
respective sites could lead to additional convassias could the continuing negotiations with thda@onal franchisees to whom the TA
franchise agreement has been offered. Through ®épte30, 1997, a total of 26 travel centers hawnlmonverted to Comparoperated site
since September 30, 1996. Such conversions typisult in decreased rent revenue and increasediipy expenses, offset to varying
degrees for each individual site by increased &nel nonfuel revenues.

Management expects that, over time, the increaseshues will exceed the decreases in rent revamliéareases in operating expenses,
especially as TA management, marketing, operatgafety and training programs are fully implemerdethe former National company-
operated sites converted to TA operation. In J@8¥ 114 of the National Company-operated travetarsnvere converted to TA Company-
operated sites, and in July 1997, the then rem@i2inNational Company-operated locations were se@ted. National Leased Sites
subsequently converted to company-operated sites eomverted to TA company operations at the tiftb@acquisitions of the site
operations from the respective operators. Durirgfitist few months of operation after both the aension from a leased site and the
conversion to a TA branded site (with respect kdoainer National travel centers), the operatingutes of each converted travel center are
adversely affected by the costs (such as for maamtee and supplies) of bringing the travel ceritdcscompliance with TA's standards. In
addition, the Company has chosen to increase timbauof employees at the converted sites in oaanprove customer service and, as a
consequence, employees were hired in anticipafiexmected revenue increases. For these reasenSptnpany anticipates that the
operating results of these converted travel centérémprove in the fourth quarter of 1997 anddrit998.

The following table sets forth the number and tgpewnership and management of the travel cenfegsabing in each of the Company's
networks.

TA NATIONAL
AS OF SEPT. 30, AS OF SEPT. 30,
1997 1996 1997 1996
Company-owned and operated sites 40 40 42 16
Company-owned and leased sites -- -- 43 79
Company-owned sites 40 40 85 95
Franchisee-owner sites 9 8 12 28
Total 49 48 97 123

At the conclusion of the Combination Plan, assuntirgCombination Plan is completed as expecteddayagement, the Network will cons
of 122 travel centers, 75 of which will be Compamwred and operated, 37 of which will be LeasedsSited 10 of which will be Franchisee-
Owner Sites, although the achievement of the Coatiain Plan as currently envisioned is not ensured.
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The following Management's Discussion and Analg§isinancial Condition and Results of Operationsspnts detail on the Company's
combined results, which differ from the Companyesolidated results reflected in the unauditednfoma statements for the three and nine
month periods ended September 30, 1996, as a odshk presentation of TA as assets of subsidiatg for disposition during those periods.
The following table presents the Company's conatdid results of operations for the 1996 periodb@asgh TA had not been held for
disposition and had instead been fully consolidated

THREE MONTHS ENDED NINE MONTHS EN DED
SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30 ,
1997 1996 1997 1996
(IN MILLIONS OF DOLLARS)
REVENUES:
Fuel $166.6 $167.2 $541.0 $ 524.6
Nonfuel 77.1 65.0 214.8 180.7
Rent 6.6 10.5 24.6 318
TOTAL REVENUES 250.3 242.7 780.4 737.1
Cost of revenues (excluding depreciation) 180.5 176.2 585.2 559.7
GROSS PROFIT (EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION) 69.7 66.5 195.2 177.4
Operating expenses 43.1 33.8 118.7 94.7
Selling, general and administrative expenses 9.4 12.8 30.1 33.2
Refinancing, transition and development costs 3.9 1.3 11.0 1.4
Depreciation and amortization 5.8 6.8 20.1 19.4
(Gain) loss on sales of property and equipment (7.4) (0.1) (5.9) (0.1)
Other operating (income) expense, net 11 - 11 -
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 13.8 11.9 20.1 28.8
Interest (expense), net (6.0) (5.4) (17.0) (15.6)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES

AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 7.8 6.5 3.1 13.2
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 3.1 1.4 1.2 4.0
Income (loss) before extraordinary items 4.7 5.1 1.9 - 92
Extraordinary items (net of taxes) -- -- (5.6) -
Net (loss) income $ 4.7 $ 51 $ (3.7) B $ 92
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE NINE AND THREE MONTH PERIODS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997 AND 1996
REVENUES

The Company's consolidated revenues for the thtdenene month periods ended September 30, 1997 $2&@.3 million and $780.4 millio
respectively, which represent increases over tioe pear periods of $7.6 million, or 3.1%, for ttheee month period and $43.3 million, or
5.9%, for the nine month period.

Fuel revenue for the nine months ended September9®0 reflects an increase over the 1996 perigll6f4 million, or 3.1%. For the third
quarter, the 1997 amount reflects a decrease fnersame period in 1996 of $0.6 million, or 0.4%e Ticrease for the year to date period
results from both an increase in diesel gallond s6[L5.5 million gallons and an approximately 2.0fdrease in average retail diesel prices.
The decrease for the 1997 third quarter as compardat 1996 third quarter is due to a decreaskesel gallons sold of 3.8 million gallons,
primarily due to the reduction in the total numbégltocations during 1997, coupled with a decredsgpproximately 2.5% in average retail
diesel prices.

Nonfuel revenue in both 1997 periods has increasedthe same periods in the prior year, primatilg to the increased numbet
Company-operated sites offering nonfuel productssevices: from September 30, 1996 through SemeBl 1997 there have been 26
additional converted National sites. In additiomeav TA site was opened in September 1996 and tavmlsalone TA shops were opened in
mid-1996.

Rent revenue for both 1997 periods has decreasedtfre same periods in 1996 as a result of (a)emsions of leased sites to Company-
operated sites, (b) sales of Leased Sites antdéapnt reductions that are effective when fraredsssigh new franchise and lease agreements
with the Company. Rent revenue is expected to soatto decline in the fourth quarter as additicitals are converted to Company-operated
sites or sold and as additional franchisee-lessigasnew franchise and lease agreements with thep@oy. The new franchise and lease
agreements provide for reduced fixed rents buemsed franchise royalty rates to be applied touamévenues generated by the franchisees
operations. The decline in rent revenue is expectegase in 1998 as the network rationalizatiexgected to be substantially complete as
regards franchisee-lessees by the end of 1997.

GROSS PROFIT

The Company's gross profit for the third quartet @7 was $69.7 million, compared to $66.5 millfon1996, an increase of $3.2 million, or
4.8%. For the nine months of 1997, the Companysgprofit was $195.2 million, an increase of $IWilion, or 10.0%, from 1996. The
increase in the Company's gross profit was primalile to increases in nonfuel revenues and dieséhfiargins, partially offset by decreased
rent revenue, resulting from the conversions ofdraenters from Leased Sites to Company-operitiesl s
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OPERATING AND SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE E XPENSES

Operating expenses include the direct expenseswip@ny-operated travel centers and selling, geaeciadministrative expenses
("SG&A") include corporate overhead and administetosts.

The Company's operating expenses increased byn#iidn, or 27.5%, and $24.0 million, or 25.3%, pestively, to $43.1 million and $11¢
million for the three and nine month periods en8egtember 30, 1997, as compared to the correspgppdor year periods. These increases
reflect the increased number of Company-operategtiins during 1997 as a result of the 1996 additiothree newbsuild TA sites (including
the two stand-alone shops) and the conversion gihw@eptember 30, 1997 of 26 Leased Sites to Cormpp@rated sites since September 30,
1996.

The Company's SG&A for the third quarter decredsa $12.8 million in 1996 to $9.4 million in 199@rimarily as a result of personnel
reductions at National pursuant to the Combinafitam, partially offset by increased staffing in tperational support and business
development areas at TA. For the nine month peB&K&A decreased by $3.2 million to $30.1 milliorirparily due to the factors previously
described.

REFINANCING, TRANSITION AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Refinancing, transition and development costsHerthird quarter of 1997 increased from $1.3 millior 1996 to $3.9 million, while for the
nine months of 1997 such costs increased to $1lliomfrom $1.4 million in 1996. The 1997 costs meencurred in effecting the
combination of National and TA, including recogaitiof employee termination benefits of $2.6 milliarhile the 1996 amount is primarily
comprised of $1.3 million of expenses incurred faiked refinancing attempt by National.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Depreciation and amortization for the nine month$397 increased by $0.7 million from the corresing 1996 period as a result of the
capital expenditures made during 1996 and 199Wedsas from increased amortization of deferredificing costs stemming from the
refinancing.

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Income from operations for the Company for thedthjuarter of 1997 was $13.8 million as comparedlltb.9 million in 1996, an increase of
$1.9 million or 16.0%. For the nine months endept&mber 30, 1997, income from operations refleacte@ease from 1996 of $8.7 millior
$20.1 million. The decrease for the year to dateofas attributable to the transition expensesiired in 1997, as well as the effect of
decreased rent revenue and increased operatirgregsiting from the conversions of Leased SitéSdmpany-operated sites, partially offset
by increased nonfuel sales margins as a resuteodite conversions, all of which is due to thecetien of the Combination Plan throughout
1997. The increase seen for the third quarterésalt of the factors just described, althoughtthesition expense spending is slowing, fur
offset by the gains realized on the sales of Le&s#x$ to operators during the 1997 third quaBE&ITDA (defined as income from operatic
plus the sum of (a) depreciation, amortization atiér non-cash charges, (b) refinancing,
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transition and development costs and (c) gainessads from sales of property and equipment) foCitrapany for the three and nine month
periods ended September 30, 1997 was $17.2 méioh$46.3 million, respectively, as compared to.$H8illion and $49.5 million for the
respective 1996 periods. The decreased EBITDA 8v18 largely derived from reduced rent as a resftthe Combination Plan.

INTEREST (INCOME) EXPENSE - NET

Interest expense for the third quarter and ninethwaf 1997 was $0.6 million and $1.4 million highespectively, than for the same 1996
periods as a result of the increased debt baldterecansummation of the refinancing (discussediduidity and Capital Resources below)
March 27, 1997.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Company's cash requirements consist principélyorking capital needs, payments of principal arterest on outstanding indebtedness
and capital expenditures, including expendituresfmuisitions, expansion and environmental upgrade

Net cash provided by operating activities total&8.$ million in the nine months of 1997 and $32#liom in 1996. The decrease in net c:
flows provided by operating activities in 1997 camgd to 1996 was primarily due to decreased opgraicome in 1997, as discussed
previously, and growth in working capital requirerteas a result of the increased number of Compaeyated sites.

Net cash used in investing activities for the mmanths ended September 30, 1997 was $10.3 milkosug $19.6 million in 1996. Tt
amount for 1997 reflects a $10.5 million increasexpenditures related to capital additions andrewsions of Leased Sites to Company-
operated sites, offset by a $19.8 million increaggroceeds from sales of property and equipmestitiag from the sales of eight Leased
Sites to the respective operators.

Net cash flows provided by financing activities &47.8 million in the first nine months of 1997iletfor the first nine months of 1996, t
net cash flows used in financing activities wa$8illion . The change in the amount of financirgiaty cash flows in 1997 from 1996 was
due to the Company's refinancing and recapitabnatompleted in March 1997.

On March 27, 1997, the Company was refinanced amgetly has outstanding $290.3 million of indelstests, consisting of $125.0 million
principal amount of Senior Subordinated Notes, $88illion principal amount of Senior Notes and &B/million term loan facility. The
Company also has a $40.0 million revolving credidility, which, except for $1.5 million used fotters of credit, was not drawn upon at
September 30, 1997. The Senior Notes have no aatoim requirements until 2001, the Senior Subatgith Notes are due 2007 and the t
facility has annual amortization requirements cd@&B00 until 2004.

The Company expects to invest up to approximat2®0dmillion in the Network between 1997 and the eh@d001 (with approximately $140
million of this amount to be spent by the end d®8pin connection with a capital program to upgraderand, reimage and increase the
number of travel centers. Approximately $50
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million of the $220 million intended to be spenpmesents normal ongoing maintenance and relatathteppenditures. The Company has
budgeted expenditures in order to add additione$ siebrand and reimage sites, add additionaluebofferings (such as fast food offerings)
at existing sites, make required environmental supments, and purchase, install and upgrade sm&tion systems.

The Company anticipates that it will be able todfits 1997 working capital requirements and cagtgqlenditures primarily from funds
generated from the refinancing, funds generated fsperations, and, to the extent necessary, framolwings under the revolving facility.
The Company's long-term liquidity requirements/uding capital expenditures, are expected to benfbed by a combination of internally
generated funds, borrowings and other sourcestefred financing as needed.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS
The Company's operations and properties are sujectrious Environmental Laws.

The Company owns and operates USTs and ASTs at @orgperated locations and Leased Sites which ommsply with certain statutory
and regulatory requirements by December 22, 1988.dompany is making necessary upgrades to coniiiyjthose requirements. The
Company expects to spend a total of approximatedyrillion to $15 million in 1997 and 1998 to corefd the upgrade of USTs and other
environmental related costs. In addition, the Comydzas estimated the current ranges of remediatists at currently active sites and what it
believes will be its ultimate share for such cadter required indemnification and remediationésformed by Unocal and BP under the
respective Environmental Agreements and has aves$er such matters of $0.9 million as of Septen8fr1997. While it is not possible to
quantify with certainty the environmental expostunghe opinion of management, the potential lihgibeyond that considered in the rese
for all environmental proceedings, based on infdimmeknown to date, will not have a material adeegffect on the financial condition,
results of operations or liquidity of the Company.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT

In February 1997, the Financial Accounting Stangd@dard issued Statement of Financial Accountirg&irds No. 128, "Earnings per
Share," which establishes standards for computinigoaesenting earnings per share information foiode ending after December 15, 1997.
The Company believes that the basic earnings @eestalculated amount under this standard will eddbe amount of primary earnings per
share presented herein while the diluted earniegsipare amount calculated under this standarcapgitoximate the amount of primary
earnings per share presented herein.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The statements contained in this report that atastatements of historical fact may include forwlrdking statements that involve a number
of risks and uncertainties. Moreover, from timeitoe the Company may issue other forward-lookirzgeshents. The following factors are
among those that could cause actual results terdiffiterially from the forward-looking statememsmpetition from other travel center and
truckstop operators, including additional or impedwservices or facilities of competitors, the ecoiwocondition of the
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trucking industry (which in turn is dependent omgel economic factors), diesel and gasoline fuelrm, availability of fuel supply and
difficulties that may be encountered by the Compamnigs franchisees in implementing the Companids jpo combine its existing travel
center networks into a single network. The forwlaaking statements should be considered in lighhe$e factors.

PART II--OTHER INFORMATION
Item 1. Legal Proceedings

The Company is party to several litigation matteescribed below, involving certain of its franetgés. The Company does not expect any of
these matters to have a material adverse effettteo@ompany. From time to time the Company is #garlitigation in the ordinary course

its business involving negligence and other similaims which are covered by the Company's thimtlydasurance policies. While claims for
damages in such litigation maycertain instances be in excess of the Compamgtsance coverage, the Company does not expestigng
litigation to have a material adverse effect onGloenpany.

FORTY-NINER TRUCK PLAZA LITIGATION. This action wasommenced in California Superior Court, Sacramé&uuonty, on January
28, 1993 by four Operators of National TravelCentarCalifornia. The complaint asserts claims ohabfeof each of the plaintiffs against the
Company, Clipper and Unocal Corporation and itsgliliries based upon alleged violations by UnionG@dimpany of California and Unocal
Corporation (together the "Unocal Entities") of tbalifornia Business and Professions Code and aflaged contract by failing to provide
them with a bona fide offer or right of first refito purchase their truckstops in connection withsale of the plaintiffs’ truckstops by
Unocal to the Company. Two of the plaintiffs setttbeir claims prior to commencement of the tflde claims of two plaintiffs, who are
franchisees of National in Sacramento and SantNedlifornia, were tried and the jury renderedeedict awarding $4.0 million in
compensatory damages jointly and severally ag#ies€ompany, the Unocal Entities and Clipper, sssggsing punitive damages against
them in the amount of $1.5 million, $7.0 millionca®1.6 million, respectively. On August 1, 199% tlourt granted the defendants' motions
for a new trial on all issues, although it deniedeshdants' motions for judgment notwithstandingwbedict. On October 22, 1997, the
California Court of Appeal filed a decision affimg the trial court's orders granting a new trial denying defendants' motions for judgment
notwithstanding the verdict. The Court of Appealcateversed an order of the trial court grantimpasuit on plaintiffs’ claim against the
Company and Clipper for civil conspiracy. The Compantends to petition the California Supreme Caorseek review of the appeal court's
decision. Pursuant to the asset purchase anddegteements between the Company and the UnodéeEnthe Company believes that the
Unocal Entities are required to indemnify it fotomheys' fees and compensatory damages. The UBatékes may, however, contest the
Company's claim for indemnification. The indemrafion agreement between the Unocal Entities an@tmpany does not by its terms
cover punitive damages. The Company entered inegagement indemnifying Clipper in connection wilite Company's purchase of the
properties in the National Network, and Clipper haserted and the Company has concurred thatgtésment obligates the Company to
any compensatory and punitive damages assessetsaGipper.
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CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA LITIGATION. This action ws commenced on April 17, 1996 in the Circuit CatfiBerkeley County,
West Virginia. The amended complaint, brought ohabieof eighteen National Operators, alleges that@ompany's fuel pricing policies and
practices violate the PMPA and the Uniform Comnar€iode and constitute a breach of the contradiuig of good faith and fair dealing
and unjust enrichment. The amended complaint &serts claims of fraud and fraud in the inducemagparently based on alleged
representations made by the Company concerningpfighg. The amended complaint asserts claimsnag#ie Company, Clipper and
certain present and former directors and officéth® Company, and seeks actual and punitive dasniagen unspecified sum. The Company
has removed the case to federal court, and the basrgranted the Company's motion to transfectise to federal court in Nashville,
Tennessee.

The Company has entered into settlement agreemdhtfour of the plaintiffs pursuant to which thiaimns of those plaintiffs have been or
will be dismissed with prejudice. One additionaiptiff has withdrawn its claims in the action watlit prejudice.

On March 31, April 1 and April 7, 1997, three oétplaintiffs filed motions for a preliminary injution. The motions sought an order
requiring, among other things, that the Companitséhe movants all of the movants' requirememtdiesel fuel at a price per gallon of not
more than two cents above the Qil Price InformaSenvice average price under the terms of the Cagipaxisting lease and franchise
agreements. In addition, on April 22, 1997, twdh&f movants filed a motion seeking a temporaryaeshg order for substantially the same
relief. On May 21, 1997, the court denied the &8 motions. Plaintiffs appealed the trial cosidenial of their motions to the United States
Courts of Appeals for both the Fourth and the Siticuits. On September 11, 1997, the Fourth Cirdisimissed plaintiffs’ appeal for lack of
jurisdiction. Plaintiffs' appeal to the Sixth Ciitis pending. By order dated August 1, 1997, atigeedings in the district court have b
stayed pending the completion of all appeals.

FOOD SYSTEMS LITIGATION. The Company filed this ext on May 7, 1996, in the U.S. District Court foe Middle District of
Tennessee seeking, among other things, a dechajatgment that it was entitled to terminate trenfrhise of the defendant, one of the
Company's TravelCenter Operators, for failure tp qgamt and on other grounds. On June 11, 1996je¢fendant filed counterclaims for
violation of the PMPA, for breach of contract and lhreach of implied contract, seeking actual amtitive damages in an unspecified
amount. On November 12, 1996, the defendant fivedelief under Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy Cotlereéby staying all proceedings in this
action. The Company has recovered possession &atieake City site through bankruptcy court pextiags. The Company has entered

a settlement agreement with the defendant andicetftés principals which is subject to approvalthe United States Bankruptcy Court for
the District of Utah, Central Division. The settlent agreement provides for mutual releases andisih@ssal of all claims with prejudice.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securityolders

On September 2, 1997, the Company commenced ardsdiitation (the "Consent Solicitation™) addsed to its non-management
stockholders seeking stockholder approval of albants and benefits to be provided under a propstedk option plan and certain proposed
employment agreements to be entered into with
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senior management. The Consent Solicitation wasoapd by stockholders representing more than tinebeu of shares required to take
stockholder action without a stockholders' meetfthe 6,442,302 shares of Company stock eligiblatify the Consent Solicitation,
stockholders representing 5,356,052 shares, oP88fZuch eligible shares, ratified the Consenication.

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K
(a) EXHIBITS
Exhibit 10.1 1997 Stock Incentive Plan
Exhibit 27 Financial Data Schedule
(b) REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
During the three months ended September 30, 1B8Company filed no reports on Form 8-K.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdréport to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
(Registrant)

Dat e: Novenber 14, 1997 By: /S/ JAMES W GEORGE
Nare: James W Ceorge
Title: Senior Vice President and
Chi ef Financial Oficer
(Principal Financial Oficer and
Duly Authorized O ficer)
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TRAVELCENTERS OF AMERICA, INC.
1997 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

ARTICLE 1
GENERAL

1.1 PURPOSE. The purpose of this TravelCentersnoérica, Inc. 1997 Stock Incentive Plan (the "Plas'tp provide for certain officers,
directors and key employees of TravelCenters of #gaelnc. (the "Company") and certain of its Afites an equity-based incentive to
maintain and enhance the performance and profitabil the Company.

1.2 ADMINISTRATION.

(a) The Plan shall be administered by a committee '{Committee™) which shall be either (i) the Bdbaf Directors of the Company (the
"Board") or (ii) a committee composed of two or monembers of the Board designated by the Boardrtoraster the Plan. It is expected
(although not required) that each director desigghéd serve on the Committee be a "Non-Employeed®r” (within the meaning of Rule
16b-3 promulgated under the Securities ExchangeofAt®34 (the "Act") or any successor rule theratg an "outside director”" (within the
meaning of

Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 188@&mended (the "Code")) during any period whed,to the extent that, Rule 16b-3
and Code section

162(m), respectively, are applicable to the Compamy the Plan; provided, however, that the meretfat a Committee member shall fail to
qualify under either of the foregoing requiremestiall not invalidate any award made by the Committbich award is otherwise validly
made under the Plan. The members of the Commitielse appointed by, and may be changed at argydimal from time to time in the
discretion of, the Board.

(b) The Committee shall have the authority (i) xereise all of the powers granted to it under tl i) to construe, interpret and implem
the Plan and any Plan agreements executed purtsuthre Plan,

(iii) to prescribe, amend and rescind rules retatmthe Plan, (iv) to make any determination neagsor advisable in administering the Plan,
and (v) to correct any defect, supply any omissiod reconcile any inconsistency in the Plan.

(c) The determination of the Committee on all nrattelating to the Plan or any Plan agreement $lgatlonclusive.

(d) No member of the Committee shall be liabledoy action or determination made in good faith witbpect to the Plan or any award
hereunder



1.3 PERSONS ELIGIBLE FOR AWARDS. Awards under th@nPmay be made to such officers, directors andutkee, managerial,
professional or other employees ("key personndithe Company or its Affiliates, as the Committbéalsfrom time to time in its sole
discretion select.

1.4 TYPES OF AWARDS UNDER PLAN.

(a) Awards may be made under the Plan in the fdr(r) stock options ("options"), (ii) stock appration rights related to an option ("related
stock appreciation rights™), and (iii) stock appagion rights not related to any option ("unrelagtock appreciation rights"), all as more fully
set forth in Article II.

(b) Options granted under the Plan may be eithén@inqualified" stock options subject to the psiwns of Code section 83, or
(i) options intended to qualify for incentive skooption treatment described in Code section 422.

(c) All options when granted are intended to bequatified stock options, unless the applicable Rigreement explicitly states that an option
is intended to be an incentive stock option. Ibation is intended to be an incentive stock optand if for any reason such option (or any
portion thereof) shall not qualify as an incentsteck option, then, to the extent of such nongigalifon, such option (or portion) shall be
regarded as a nonqualified stock option appropyiageanted under the Plan provided that such ogimomportion) otherwise meets the Plan's
requirements relating to nonqualified stock options

1.5 SHARES AVAILABLE FOR AWARDS.

(a) Subject to Sections 2.2(c) (relating to adjesita for payments covering fractional shares) ahdrélating to adjustments upon change
capitalization), as of any date the total numbestares of Common Stock with respect to which ostiand unrelated stock appreciation
rights may be granted under the Plan shall be équbk excess (if any) of (i) 750,000 shares aih@mn Stock, over (ii) the sum of (A) the
number of shares of Common Stock subject to oudstgroptions and outstanding unrelated stock apgien rights granted under the Plan,
(B) the number of shares previously issued purstaatiite exercise of options granted under the Rlad,(C) the number of shares in respect
of which related and unrelated stock appreciatights granted under the Plan shall have previoosbn exercised. In accordance with (and
without limitation upon) the preceding sentencarsh of Common Stock covered by options or unreélsteck appreciation rights granted
under the Plan which expire, terminate, or are elucfor any reason whatsoever without the graftethe grantee's beneficiary) having
enjoyed any of the benefits of stock ownershipgpthan voting rights or dividends that are foddjtshall again become available for aw:
under the Plar
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(b) Shares of stock that shall be subject to isseiursuant to the Plan shall be authorized anlicapfe unissued or treasury shares of
Common Stock.

(c) Without limiting the generality of the foregginthe Committee may cancel any award granted uhddPlan and issue a new award in
substitution therefor upon such terms as the Cotaminay in its sole discretion determine (provittet the substituted award shall satisf
applicable Plan requirements as of the date suetemeard is made) without the grantee's consentreviumless the applicable Plan
agreement (as defined in

Section 1.7(a)) otherwise provides) the substitat@drd confers upon the grantee, until exercisgustantially the same economic benefit
inherent in the replaced award, taking into acceunyt post-exercise puts and calls, etc., and \witgrantee's consent if otherwise.

(d) In any calendar year, a participant eligibledwards under the Plan may not be granted optindfor stock appreciation rights under the
Plan covering a combined total of more than 1504@0res of Common Stock.

1.6 DEFINITIONS OF CERTAIN TERMS.

(a) The term "Affiliate" as used herein means aesspn or entity which, at the time of referencegdlly, or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or iglar common control with, the Company.

(b) The term "Common Stock" as used herein meanshhres of common stock, par value $.01 per sbftee Company as constituted on
the effective date of the Plan, and any other shiate which such common stock shall thereaftechmnged by reason of a recapitalization,
merger, consolidation, split-up, combination, exa@of shares or the like.

(c) Except as otherwise determined by the Committéts sole discretion, the "Fair Market Value"athare of Common Stock as of any |
and in respect of any share of Common Stock sleatthe mean between the high and low sales pricesbére of Common Stock on such
date as reported on the New York Stock Exchangkafes of Common Stock are then trading upon sxaieege, or if not, then such
average on such other stock exchange on whichsbathe Common Stock are principally trading,rifaor if the shares are not then listed
on a stock exchange, then such average in oveotnger trading, or if the shares are not publicdged, then, as otherwise reasonably
determined by the Committee in its sole discretivaccordance with Appendix A hereto and as sehforthe relevant Plan agreement. In no
event shall the Fair Market Value of any sharedss than its par valu



1.7 AGREEMENTS EVIDENCING AWARDS.

(a) Options and stock appreciation rights grantedieuthe Plan shall be evidenced by written agreesnény such written agreements shall
(i) contain such provisions not inconsistent wtik terms of the Plan as the Committee may in s discretion deem necessary or desirable,
and (ii) be referred to herein as "Plan agreemnts.

(b) Each Plan agreement with respect to the grauatiran option shall set forth the number of shafgSommon Stock subject to the option
granted thereby.

(c) Each Plan agreement with respect to the graquatira related stock appreciation right shall sethfthe number of shares of Common Stock
subject to the option related to the stock appteciaight granted thereby. Each Plan agreemertt kgispect to the granting of an unrelated
stock appreciation right shall set forth the numtifestock appreciation rights granted thereby.

(d) Each Plan agreement with respect to the gqmtiran option shall set forth the amount (the itmpexercise price") payable by the grantee
to the Company in connection with the exercisenefdption evidenced thereby. Except as otherwiterm@ned by the Committee with
respect to nonqualified stock options, the optix@reise price per share shall not be less thakaireMarket Value of a share of Common
Stock on the date the option is granted. In the ch®ptions intended to be incentive stock optidins option exercise price per share shall
not be less than the Fair Market Value of a sh&@oonmon Stock on the date the option is granted.

(e) Each Plan agreement with respect to a stocteajgpion right shall set forth the amount (thepiageiation base") over which appreciation
will be measured upon exercise of the stock apatieci right evidenced thereby. Except as otherdétermined by the Committee, the
appreciation base per share of Common Stock sulgjecstock appreciation right shall not be lessitfi) in the case of an unrelated stock
appreciation right, the Fair Market Value of a €haf Common Stock on the date the stock appreaiaiiit is granted, or (ii) in the case of a
related stock appreciation right, the option exs&girice per share of Common Stock subject toetated option
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ARTICLE 2

STOCK OPTIONS AND
STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS

2.1 GRANT OF STOCK OPTIONS. The Committee may ggttons to purchase shares of Common Stock in amabunts and subject to
such terms and conditions as the Committee shuati fime to time in its sole discretion determinghjsct to the terms of the Plan.

2.2 GRANT OF STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS.

(2) RELATED STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS. The Commétenay grant a related stock appreciation righbimection with all or any
part of an option granted under the Plan, eithénatime the related option is granted or any tihezeafter prior to the exercise, termination
or cancellation of such option, and subject to decims and conditions as the Committee shall friome to time determine, subject to the
terms of the Plan. The grantee of a related stppkeaiation right shall, subject to the terms & Bian and the applicable Plan agreement,
have the right to surrender to the Company for elauion all or a portion of the related option gted under the Plan, but only to the extent
that such option is then exercisable, and to be e@refor an amount equal to the excess (if ahti) the aggregate Fair Market Value of the
shares of Common Stock subject to the option atigrothereof (determined as of the date of exerofsich stock appreciation right), over
(i) the aggregate appreciation base (determinesiyaunt to Section 1.7(e)) of the shares of CommnonkSsubject to the stock appreciation
right or portion thereof surrendered.

(b) UNRELATED STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS. The Commei¢ may grant an unrelated stock appreciation iightich amount and
subject to such terms and conditions as the Comendthall from time to time in its sole discreti@tatmine, subject to the terms of the Plan.
The grantee of an unrelated stock appreciationt sall, subject to the terms of the Plan and g@ieable Plan agreement, have the right to
surrender to the Company for cancellation all ppgion of such stock appreciation right, but otdythe extent that such stock appreciation
right is then exercisable, and to be paid therafoamount equal to the excess (if any) of (i) thpgragate Fair Market Value of the shares of
Common Stock subject to the stock appreciationt iglportion thereof surrendered (determined at®tate of exercise of such stock
appreciation right), over (ii) the aggregate apjatéan base (determined pursuant to Section 1.0fe})e shares of Common Stock subject to
the stock appreciation right or portion thereof.

(c) PAYMENT. Payment due to the grantee upon egerof a stock appreciation right shall be madeashand/or in Common Stock (valued
at the Fair Market Value thereof as of the datexafrcise), as determined by
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Committee in its sole discretion. If the Commitsall determine to make all of such payments in @om Stock, any payments covering
fractional shares of Common Stock shall be roungetb the next whole share, and no fractional shahall be issued and no cash payments
shall be made in lieu of fractional shares.

2.3 EXERCISE OF RELATED STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHT REHCES SHARES SUBJECT TO OPTION. Upon any exercfse o
related stock appreciation right or any portiorrélo¢, the number of shares of Common Stock suljettte related option shall be reduced by
the number of shares of Common Stock in respewhath such stock appreciation right shall have beercised.

2.4 EXERCISABILITY OF OPTIONS AND STOCK APPRECIATRIGHTS. Subject to the other provisions of thiar?

(2) EXERCISABILITY DETERMINED BY PLAN AGREEMENT. Eech Plan agreement shall set forth the period dusinigh and the
conditions subject to which the option or stockragation right evidenced thereby shall be exeltesaas determined by the Committee ir
sole discretion.

(b) DEFAULT PROVISIONS. Unless the applicable Payreement otherwise specifies, subject to Section 2
(i) no option or stock appreciation right shall vesbecome exercisable prior to the December 3hdryear of grant,

(i) annual options and stock appreciation rightenged under the Plan shall become fully vestedexedcisable on the December 31 in the
year of grant provided that the Committee determihat the applicable performance targets estaulibly the Committee have been met (
if the applicable performance targets have not leeinthen such awards shall not vest or becomeisabte and shall be forfeited), and

(iii) each option or stock appreciation right whiths become vested and exercisable in accordatitgheiforegoing clauses shall remain
vested and exercisable through December 31, 2®@8 vehich date all such options and stock apptesiaights shall terminate and cease to
be exercisable.

(c) EXERCISE OF RELATED STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTnléss the applicable Plan agreement otherwise gesya related stock
appreciation right shall be exercisable at any tilmeng the period that the related option may erased.

(d) PARTIAL EXERCISE PERMITTED. Unless the applitat’lan agreement otherwise provides, an opticgstank appreciation right
granted under th



Plan may be exercised from time to time as torglast of the shares as to which such option akséppreciation right shall then be
exercisable.

(e) NOTICE OF EXERCISE; EXERCISE DATE.

(i) An option or stock appreciation right shall é&eercisable by the filing of a written notice ofeegise with the Company, on such form as
shall be provided to the Optionee by the Commidtee in such manner as the Committee shall in lesdiscretion prescribe, and by payment
in accordance with Section 2.6.

(i) Unless the applicable Plan agreement othergiseides or the Committee in its sole discretitimeowise determines, the date of exercise
of an option or unrelated stock appreciation rgill be the date the Company receives such writbéine of exercise.

(iii) For purposes of the Plan, the "option exezaisite" shall be deemed to be the sixth busingssrdaediately following the date written
notice of exercise is received by the Company.

2.5 LIMITATION ON EXERCISE. Notwithstanding any ahprovision of the Plan, no Plan agreement sleathit an award to be
exercisable more than ten (10) years after theafageant or after December 31, 2006.

2.6 PAYMENT OF OPTION PRICE.

(2) TENDER DUE UPON NOTICE OF EXERCISE. Unless épplicable Plan agreement otherwise provides o€Ctiramittee in its sole
discretion otherwise determines, (i) any writteticeof exercise of an option shall be accompahiedayment of the full purchase price for
the shares being purchased, and (ii) the grantdkrstve no right to receive shares of Common Stuith respect to an option exercise prior
to the option exercise date.

(b) MANNER OF PAYMENT. Payment of the option exeeiprice shall be made in any combination of tieviong:
() by certified or official bank check payablettee Company (or the equivalent thereof acceptabtbe Committee);

(i) with the consent of the Committee in its sdlscretion, by personal check (subject to collegtiovhich may in the Committee's discretion
be deemed conditional;

(iii) if and to the extent provided in the applitaPlan agreement, by delivery of previously acegiishares of Common Stock owr



8

by the grantee for at least six months (or suckrgbieriod as the Committee may prescribe thatneillresult in the imposition of "variable
accounting”) having a Fair Market Value (determiasdf the option exercise date) equal to the goif the option exercise price being p
thereby, provided that the Committee may requieegitantee to furnish an opinion of counsel accéptabthe Committee to the effect that
such delivery would not result in the grantee inicigr any liability under section 16(b) of the Aetdadoes not require any Consent (as defined
in

Section 3.2); and

(iv) with the consent of the Committee in its sdiscretion, by the promissory note and agreemetiteofjrantee providing for payment with
interest on the unpaid balance accruing at a 1@itéens than needed to avoid the imputation ofimeander Code section 7872 and upon
terms and conditions (including the security, if atnerefor) as the Committee may determine. Amynpssory note issued in accordance with
this Section 2.6(b)(iv) shall be secured by thelsissued in connection with delivery of such nael shall provide for full recourse against
the grantee, unless the Committee otherwise datesni

(c) CASHLESS EXERCISE. Payment in accordance wahse (iii) of Section 2.6(b) may be deemed todiessed, if and to the extent
provided in the applicable Plan agreement, (ihé €Common Stock is publicly traded (as describeSdation 1.6(c)), by delivery to the
Company of an assignment of a sufficient amounhefproceeds from the sale of Common Stock acquiped exercise to pay for all of the
Common Stock acquired upon exercise and an autttimizto the broker or selling agent to pay thabant to the Company, which sale shall
be made at the grantee's direction at the time@fcése, provided that the Committee may requiesgitantee to furnish an opinion of counsel
acceptable to the Committee to the effect that sietivery would not result in the grantee incurrangy liability under section 16(b) of the /
and does not require any Consent (as defined itidBeg.2), or (i) if the Common Stock is not pudhli traded (as described in Section 1.6(c))
by tender to the Company for cancellation optiomgecing shares of Common Stock of such number @ednif not a whole number to the
next highest whole number) that the spread betweepption exercise price and the Put Purchase Pagdefined in Appendix B) of such
shares is sufficient to pay for the number of shéxeing purchased.

(d) ISSUANCE OF SHARES. As soon as practicablerafteeipt of full payment, the Company shall, sabje the provisions of Section 3.2,
deliver to the grantee one or more certificategtiershares of Common Stock so purchased, whidificaties may bear such legends as the
Company may deem appropriate concerning restrigtionthe disposition of the shares in accordanteaygiplicable securities laws, rules .
regulations or otherwis:
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2.7 TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT. Subject to the othgrovisions of the Plan and unless the applicatda Bgreement otherwise
provides:

(a) GENERAL RULE. All options and stock appreciatigghts granted to a grantee shall terminate upstermination of employment for
any reason (including death) except to the extest-pmployment exercise of the vested portion adation or stock appreciation right is

permitted in accordance with this Section 2.7. Nested portion" of any option or stock appreciatight shall mean the portion thereof
which is vested (whether or not then exercisalmahédiately prior to the grantee's termination opyment for any reason.

(b) IMPROPER ACTIVITY; QUIT. All options and stockppreciation rights granted to a grantee shalliteate and expire on the day the
grantee's employment is terminated for cause ogithietee quits employment, whether or not he iaréygo a written employment contract.
For purposes of this

Section 2.7, a grantee's employment shall be de¢onleel terminated for "cause" if, in the case gfantee who has an employment agree
with the Company or any Affiliate, he is terminafed cause pursuant to the terms of such agreeraedtin all other cases if he is discharged
(i) on account of fraud, embezzlement or otherwifuor tortious conduct, or conduct involving distesty or moral turpitude, whether or
involving or against the Company or any Affilia{@) for violation of a significant policy of the @npany or any Affiliate or willful repeated
failure to follow directions of the Board of Direct or a senior executive officer, (iii) for serdoand willful acts of misconduct detrimental to
the business or reputation of the Company or ariiigé or grantee's conviction of, or plea of guibr NOLO CONTENDERE to, any crime
that constitutes a felony or involves dishonestyoral turpitude.

(c) REGULAR TERMINATION; LEAVES OF ABSENCE. If thgrantee's employment terminates for reasons dtlaards provided in
subsection (b) or

(d) of this Section 2.7, the portion of options atalck appreciation rights granted to such gramaieh were vested and exercisable
immediately prior to such termination of employmerdy be exercised until the earlier of (a) 30 dafysr his termination of employment or
(b) the date on which such options and stock ajgfen rights terminate or expire in accordancehwtite provisions of the Plan (other that
this Section 2.7) and the Plan agreement; provithed the Committee may in its sole discretion detee such other period for exercise (i)
with respect to any portion of options and stocfrapiation rights which were vested but not exatalis immediately prior to such
termination of employment and (ii) in the case mfradividual whose employment terminates solelyause his employer ceases to be an
Affiliate or he transfers his employment with ther@pany's consent to a purchaser of a businesssgid by the Company. The Committee
may in its discretion determine (i) whether anywkeaf absence (including short-term or long-tersadility or medical leave) shall constitute
a termination of employment fi
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purposes of the Plan, and (ii) the impact, if asfygany such leave on outstanding awards underldre P

(d) DEATH. If a grantee's employment terminatesédnson of death, or if a grantee's employment teatas in the manner described in
Section 2.7(c) and he dies within the period fagreise provided for therein, the options and stmgreciation rights vested and exercisable
by him immediately prior to his death shall be eigable by the person to whom such options andk stppreciation rights pass under the
grantee's will (or, if applicable, pursuant to the's of descent and distribution) until the earti€fa) one year after the grantee's death or (b)
the date on which such options and stock appreaiatijhts terminate or expire in accordance withphovisions of the Plan (other than this
Section 2.7) and the Plan agreement; provided tiiea€ommittee may in its sole discretion deternsineh other period for exercise with
respect to any portion of options and stock apptexi rights which were vested but not exercisélyléhe grantee immediately prior to his
death.

2.8 CALL AND PUT OPTIONS. Unless the applicablePtgreement otherwise provides,

(a) CALL OPTION OF COMPANY. If a grantee shall mmger be employed by the Company or any Affilimtegny reason whatsoever,
including, without limitation, by reason of deafigrmanent disability, adjudicated incompetencyeamination with or without cause (each, a
"termination” and the effective date of such teratiion is hereinafter referred to as the "Terminmatidfective Date"), irrespective of whether
such grantee receives in connection with the teation any severance or other payment from the Cagnpaany Affiliate, the Company, by
written notice (the "Call Notice") to such grantbés estate, or his legal representative, as the oy be, or his "Permitted Transferee" (as
defined in Section 3.3) (the "Departing Purchase&iV)en within sixty (60) days after the later &) the Termination Effective Date, and (y)
where applicable, the expiration of the Post-Emplegt Exercise Period (as defined below) (the "Pryniidection Period"), shall have the
right, but not the obligation, to purchase (anytstght but not obligation hereunder, a "Call Optip and if the Company exercises such Call
Option, the Departing Purchaser shall have thegabtin to sell, such number of shares of CommonkStpecified in the Call Notice, which
number may be any or all of the shares of CommonkSteld by the Departing Purchaser (the "Depafingchaser Shares"), at an aggregate
purchase price equal to the Call Purchase Pricdgfaized in Appendix A hereof) on the Terminatioifeetive Date. The Post-Employment
Exercise Period shall mean the period followingdhentee's termination of employment during whieh(dr in the case of his death, the
person to whom options to acquire such sharesipassordance with Section 2.7(d) hereof) may ggerthe vested portion of such option
granted thereunder in accordance with the provisafrSection 2.7 hereof (or under the applicabém Rigreement, if different). If the
Company elects not to purchase all of the DepaRimghase
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Shares, not later than the end of the Primary Ble®eriod, the Company shall so notify the oth@nsigement Stockholders and shall
include in such notice the Call Purchase Priceherifiermination Effective Date.

(b) CALL OPTION OF OTHER MANAGEMENT STOCKHOLDERS.dF the thirty (30) days following the end of therRary Election
Period (or the earlier delivery of the notice frtitle Company referred to in the final sentence atiSe 2.8(a)) (the "Secondary Election
Period"), each other "Management Stockholder" éigdd in the preamble to the Supplemental Stoddrsl Agreement), by written notice
(the "Call Notice") to the Departing Purchaser givégthin the Secondary Election Period, shall hsweh a Call Option and if any other
Management Stockholder exercises such Call OptitenDeparting Purchaser shall have the obligatasetl to such Management
Stockholder, the aggregate number of Departinglaiser Shares specified in such Call Notices angumahased by the Company pursuant
to Section 2.8(a), at an aggregate purchase pnigal éo the Call Purchase Price on the Termindiiffiective Date. If such Management
Stockholders elect to purchase more than the nuofti®eparting Purchaser Shares not purchased b@dhgany, the same procedure shall
be followed, except that the number of shares tedie and the aggregate purchase price shall idediPRO RATA among such electing
Management Stockholders, in the relative proportiat the number of shares of Common Stock helddmh bears to the total number of
shares of Common Stock held by all such Manage®&tkholders electing to purchase the Departingliger Shares not purchased by the
Company, or as such electing Management Stockhoiday otherwise agree among themselves. If the dtheagement Stockholders elect
not to purchase all of the Departing Purchaserehaot later than the end of the Secondary Ele&&riod, the Company shall immediately
so notify the Investors and shall include in suotiae the Call Purchase Price on the Terminatidedsf/e Date.

(c) CALL OPTION OF INVESTORS. For the thirty (30aygs following the end of the Secondary Electiond®efor the earlier delivery of tt
notice from the Company referred to in the finaltsace of Section 2.8(b)) (the "Tertiary ElecticriBd"), each "Investor" (as defined in the
Supplemental Stockholders' Agreement), by writtetice (the "Call Notice") to the Departing Purchragiwen within the Tertiary Election
Period, shall have such a Call Option and if arwestor exercises such Call Option, the DepartingHaser shall have the obligation to se
the Investors, the aggregate number of Departinghger Shares specified in such Call Notices nathased by the Company or the other
Management Stockholders pursuant to Sections 2a8@2.8(b), at an aggregate purchase price egtla¢ tCall Purchase Price on the
Termination Effective Date. If the Investors elacpurchase more than the number of Departing RsahShares not purchased by the
Company or the other Management Stockholders,aime procedure shall be followed, except that thebrar of shares to be sold and the
aggregate purchase price shall be divided PRO RaMANng such electing Investors, in the relative pripn that the number of shares of
Common Stock held by ea
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bears to the total number of shares of Common Stelikby all such Investors electing to purchaspdding Purchaser Shares, or as such
electing Investors may otherwise agree among thieewsdf the Investors elect not to purchase athef Departing Purchaser Shares not
purchased by the Company or the other Managemeaokigtlders, the Company shall immediately so ndti/Put Eligible Holders (as
defined below) and shall include in such noticeRlné Purchase Price on the Termination EffectiveeDa

(d) PUT OPTION. If all of the Departing Purchasbags are not purchased pursuant to Sections 2t8¢ajgh (c) above, then for a perioc
sixty (60) days following the Tertiary Election et (or the earlier delivery of the notice from tempany referred to in the final sentenc

Section 2.8(c)), the Departing Purchaser shall tlageight and option (the "Put Option") to requine Company to purchase any or all of the
shares of Common Stock held by such Departing Rsertby delivering written notice of exercise (tRet Exercise Notice") to the Compe
setting forth the number of such shares of ComntonkSsubject to the Put Option. If the DepartingdPaser shall exercise the Put Option,
then the Company shall purchase, and the Depdtimghaser shall sell, such number of shares of Gomtock set forth in the Put Exercise
Notice delivered by such Departing Purchaser agamegate purchase price equal to the Put Puréhriase(as defined in Appendix B here
on the Termination Effective Date.

(e) RESTRICTIONS ON PUT. In the event that follogitihe delivery of a Put Exercise Notice, the Conyparunable to repurchase the
shares of Common Stock set forth in the Put Exerdistice (and any shares of Common Stock transfdryethe grantee to his Permitted
Transferees) as a result of legal or bona fidertass or contractual restrictions which the Comprall make reasonable efforts to remove,
then such Put Exercise Notice shall neverthelassirein full force and effect (in which event ther@pany shall repurchase the shares of
Common Stock set forth in the Put Exercise Notidiw sixty (60) days following the date on whidtetCompany first becomes able to
repurchase all of such shares), unless within 6@ days of receiving notice from the Compangwéh inability (and in any event prior to
repurchase of such shares by the Company), therfirgp®urchaser notifies the Company that he electgthdraw and terminate the Put
Exercise Notice.

(f) CLOSING. The closing of any purchase under 8egstion 2.8 shall, subject to Section 2.8(e) arehaonable period to effect the
completion of any required regulatory approvalshekl at the principal offices of the Company ai0Dla.m. local time on the 30th day after
the date of the latest Call Notice or, if appliegli?ut Exercise Notice, as the case may be, archtaher time and place as the Company and
the Departing Purchaser agree upon. At such clpgilegDeparting Purchaser shall deliver or causalglivery of certificates representing the
shares of Common Stock to be sold, duly endorsettdnsfer and accompanied by all requisite stomhsfer taxes, and such shares shall be
free anc
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clear of any liens, claims, options, charges, ermmamces or rights of others arising through th@adir inaction of the Departing Purchaser
and the Departing Purchaser shall so represenivarndnt, and further represent and warrant thatrtede or it is the beneficial owner of st
shares. The Company, the other Management Stockiscdahd/or the Investors, as the case may be,d#iadér at the closing payment in ft
by certified or bank check for such shares.

(g) TERMINATION OF CALL AND PUT OPTIONS UPON IPO.He provisions of this Section 2.8 shall terminattomatically upon the
consummation of an IPO (as such term is definegkiction 3.11(e)).

2.9 SPECIAL ISO REQUIREMENTS. In order for a gramte receive special tax treatment with respestdok acquired under an option
intended to be an incentive stock option, the gmuatf such option must be, at all times duringpgod beginning on the date of grant and
ending on the day three months before the datgestise of such option, an employee of the Commargny of the Company's parent or
subsidiary corporations (within the meaning of Cedetion 424), or of a corporation or a parentulnsgdiary corporation of such corporation
issuing or assuming a stock option in a transad¢tiomhich Code section 424(a) applies. No optidanided to be an incentive stock option
shall be granted under the Plan unless the Plapgsoved, directly or indirectly, by (i) the expseonsent of stockholders holding at least a
majority of the Company's voting stock voting irrgen or by proxy at a duly held stockholders' nrggtor (ii) the unanimous written consi
of the stockholders of the Company, within 12 meritbfore or after the date the Plan is adopteh bption granted under the Plan is
intended to be an incentive stock option, andefdhantee, at the time of grant, owns stock posgge4$ percent or more of the total
combined voting power of all classes of stock ef ghantee's employer corporation or of its paresubsidiary corporation, then (a) the
option exercise price per share shall in no everlebs than 110 percent of the Fair Market Valuga@fCommon Stock on the date of such
grant and (b) such option shall not be exercisafiter the expiration of five years after the datehsoption is granted.

ARTICLE 3
MISCELLANEOUS
3.1 AMENDMENT OF THE PLAN; MODIFICATION OF AWARDS.

(a) PLAN AMENDMENTS. The Board may, without stocktier approval, at any time and from time to timepnd, discontinue or amend
the Plan in any respect whatsoever, except thatiobb amendment shall impair any rights under edihgraward theretofore made under the
Plan or a Plan Agreement theretofore executed owitthe consent of the optionee. Furthermore, faowb
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after the time the Plan is initially approved b #tockholders, except as and to the extent oteerpérmitted by Section 3.5 or 3.11, no such
amendment shall be made without stockholder appib{iasuch approval is necessary to comply vathy tax or regulatory requirement,
including for these purposes any approval requirgmich is a prerequisite for exemptive reliefrfr&ection 16(b) of the Act or Code
section 162(m) (provided that the Company is sulifethe requirements of Section 16 of the Act od€ section 162(m), as the case may be,
as of the date of such action), (ii) if such ameadtrshall permit a stock option or stock appregsiatight to be exercisable more than 10y
after the date of grant, or (iii) if such amendmemall extend the term of the Plan beyond the ges@i forth in

Section 3.13.

(b) AWARD MODIFICATIONS. With the consent of theajrtee (except with respect to the Committee'stphdisubstitute awards without
the consent of the grantee in accordance with @edti5(c)), and subject to the terms and conditafrtee Plan (including Section 3.1(a)), the
Committee may amend outstanding Plan agreemertisswith grantee, including, without limitation, sapendment which would (i)
accelerate the time or times at which an award wveay or become exercisable and/or (ii) extend theduled termination or expiration date
of the award.

3.2 RESTRICTIONS.

(2) CONSENT REQUIREMENTS. If the Committee shalhay time determine that any Consent (as hereindétiéned) is necessary or
desirable as a condition of, or in connection wiitle, granting of any award under the Plan, theiaitgn, issuance or purchase of shares or
other rights hereunder or the taking of any otlwtioa hereunder (each such action being hereingdferred to as a "Plan Action"), then such
Plan Action shall not be taken, in whole or in partless and until such Consent, which the Commitell make reasonable efforts to obt
shall have been effected or obtained to the fuitfection of the Committee. Without limiting themgrality of the foregoing, if (i) the
Committee may make any payment in cash, Commork®toboth, and (ii) the Committee determines than€ent is necessary or desirable
as a condition of, or in connection with, paymenany one or more of such forms, then the Commghed! be entitled to determine not to
make any payment whatsoever until such Consenbéms obtained.

(b) CONSENT DEFINED. The term "Consent" as useeimawith respect to any Plan Action means (i) ang all listings, registrations or
qualifications in respect thereof upon any se@siixchange or other self-regulatory organizatiaamaoler any federal, state or local law, rule
or regulation, (ii) the expiration, elimination satisfaction of any prohibitions, restrictions ionitations under any federal, state or local law,
rule or regulation or the rules of any securitigshange or other self-regulatory organization) @iy and all written agreements and
representations by the grantee with respect tdigposition of shares, or wi
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respect to any other matter, which the Committed! sleem necessary or desirable to comply withtéhms of any such listing, registration
qualification or to obtain an exemption from thquEement that any such listing, qualification egistration be made and (iv) any and all
consents, clearances and approvals in resped®lainaAction by any governmental or other regulatoogies or any parties to any loan
agreements or other contractual obligations ofdbmpany or any Affiliate.

3.3 NONTRANSFERABILITY. No award granted to any gtee under the Plan or under any Plan agreemelhbshassignable or
transferable by the grantee other than by willythe laws of descent and distribution. During lffetcime of the grantee, all rights with
respect to any option or stock appreciation riganted to the grantee under the Plan or under Emydgreement shall be exercisable only by
him. Shares of Common Stock acquired upon exeafia@y portion of an option granted to a grantegenrthe Plan shall not be transferable
to any person, other than (i) to the grantee'snpaspouse, ex-spouse or child (or any trust fertzénefit of any such person) or

(i) pursuant to the laws of descent and distrittin each case, to a "Permitted Transferee" aold shares shall remain subject to the call
and put options set forth in Section 2.8 above hHensferee shall agree in writing to be boundlbgf the provisions of this Plan and any
applicable Plan agreement, and no such transfbedebe permitted to make any transfer other timaacicordance with the terms of the Pla
such Plan agreement.

3.4 WITHHOLDING TAXES.

() Whenever under the Plan shares of Common Si@cto be delivered upon exercise of an optioniaoksappreciation right, the Company
may require as a condition of delivery that thengga remit an amount sufficient to satisfy all fiedestate and other governmental
withholding tax requirements related thereto. Wheneash is to be paid under the Plan (whether epercise of a stock appreciation right
or otherwise), the Company may, as a conditiotisogpayment, deduct therefrom, or from any salargtber payments due to the grantee, an
amount sufficient to satisfy all federal, state atiger governmental withholding tax requirementatesl thereto or to the delivery of any
shares of Common Stock under the Plan.

(b) Without limiting the generality of the foregain(i) a grantee may elect to satisfy all or pdthe foregoing withholding requirements by
delivery of unrestricted shares of Common Stockeivby the grantee for at least six months (or sitlelr period as the Committee may
determine) having a Fair Market Value (determingdfathe date of such delivery by the grantee) kiguall or part of the amount to be so
withheld, provided that the Committee may requaiea condition of accepting any such delivery, thatgrantee furnish an opinion of
counsel acceptable to the Committee to the effettduch delivery would not result in the grantemuiring any liability under section 16b of
the Act; and (ii) the Committee may permit any sdelivery to be made by withholding share:



16

Common Stock from the shares otherwise issuabksupnt to the award(s) giving rise to the tax withlhmg obligation (in which event the
date of delivery shall be deemed the date the gajanhs exercised).

3.5 ADJUSTMENTS UPON CHANGES IN CAPITALIZATION. ind to the extent specified by the Committee, tiralver of shares of
Common Stock which may be issued pursuant to awarder the Plan, the number of shares of CommockS&tabject to awards under the
Plan, the option exercise price and appreciatice loh options and stock appreciation rights théoe¢ogranted under the Plan, and the
amount payable by a grantee in respect of an afifaady), may be appropriately adjusted (as the @ittee may determine) for any change
in the number of issued shares of common stocKtiegdirom the subdivision or combination of shasé£ommon stock or other capital
adjustments, or the payment of a stock dividendtloer extraordinary dividend after the effectivéedaf this Plan, or other change in such
shares of common stock effected without receitoofsideration by the Company; provided, that angrde covering fractional shares of
common stock resulting from any such adjustmenit eaounded up to the next whole share, and pexvfurther, that each incentive stock
option granted under the Plan shall not be adjustednanner that causes such option to fail tdicoa to qualify as an "incentive stock
option" within the meaning of Code section 422.siinents under this Section 3.5 shall be made dgZtmmittee, whose determination as
to what adjustments shall be made, and the extent¢df, shall be final, binding and conclusive.

3.6 RIGHT OF DISCHARGE RESERVED. Nothing in the iPlar in any Plan agreement shall confer upon angopethe right to continue in
the employment or service of the Company or anliaté or affect any right which the Company or dfiliate may have to terminate the
employment or service of such person.

3.7 NO RIGHTS AS A STOCKHOLDER. No grantee or otperson shall have any of the rights of a stockirotd the Company with

respect to shares subject to an option or shate®dble upon exercise of a stock appreciatiohtrigntil the issuance of a stock certificate to
him for such shares. Except as otherwise provideskiction 3.5, no adjustment shall be made foddiwils, distributions or other rights
(whether ordinary or extraordinary, and whethetash, securities or other property) for which theord date is prior to the date such stock
certificate is issued. In the case of a granteenadward which has not yet vested and become saétej the grantee shall have the rights of a
stockholder of the Company if and only to the ekmovided in the applicable Plan agreement.

3.8 NATURE OF PAYMENTS.

(&) Any and all awards or payments hereunder sleafjranted, issued or paid, as the case may bensideration of services performed for
the Company or for its Affiliates by the grant
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(b) No such awards, issuances and payments shidksiotherwise determined by the Committee, bent&ito account in computing the
amount of the grantee's salary or compensatiothéopurposes of determining any pension, retirentath or other benefits under (i) any
pension, retirement, life insurance or other beneéin of the Company or any Affiliate or (ii) aagreement between the Company or any
Affiliate and the grantee.

(c) By accepting an award under the Plan, the geasihall thereby waive any claim to continued a@seror vesting of an award or to dama
or severance entitlement related to non-continnaifche award beyond the period provided hereiim ¢ihe applicable Plan agreement,
notwithstanding any contrary provision in any veiittemployment contract with the grantee, whethgrsaich contract is executed before or
after the grant date of the award.

3.9 NON-UNIFORM DETERMINATIONS. The Committee's dahinations under the Plan need not be uniformnaag be made by it
selectively among persons who receive, or aretdéigo receive, awards under the Plan (whethepbsuch persons are similarly situated).
Without limiting the generality of the foregoindnet Committee shall be entitled, among other thitmmake non-uniform and selective
determinations, and to enter into non-uniform agldctive Plan agreements, as to (a) the persarséive awards under the Plan, (b) the
terms and provisions of awards under the Plan,

(c) the exercise by the Committee of its discretiorespect of the exercise of stock appreciatights pursuant to the terms of the Plan, and
(d) the treatment of leaves of absence for purpot&ection 2.7(b).

3.10 OTHER PAYMENTS OR AWARDS. Nothing containedtlire Plan shall be deemed in any way to limit striet the Company, any
Affiliate or the Committee from making any awardpatyment to any person under any other plan, aeraegt or understanding, whether r
existing or hereafter in effect.

3.11 CERTAIN REORGANIZATIONS.

(@) In the event that the Company is merged oraateged with another corporation (other than afiliafe) and, whether or not the Compi
shall be the surviving corporation, there shalbhg change in the shares of common stock by reafssuch merger or consolidation, or in
event that all or substantially all of the assdtthe Company are acquired by another person (thiagr an Affiliate) or in the event of a
"Change of Control" (as defined in Section 3.1h@pw), after the date of the adoption of this Ptarin the event of a reorganization or
liquidation of the Company where the recipient afsinof the Company's assets is not an Affiliateliesuch event being hereinafter referred
to as a "Reorganization Event") or in the event tha Board shall propose that the Company enterarReorganization Event, then the
Committee may in its discretion take any or althaf following actions
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(i) by written notice to each grantee, provide thiatoutstanding options and/or stock appreciatigints will be terminated unless exercised
within 30 days (or such longer period as the Consmishall determine in its sole discretion) after date of such notice (without acceleration
of the vesting and/or exercisability of such awasimhject to the provisions of Section 3.11(c) wéhkpect to a Change of Control or IPO));
and/or

(i) advance the dates upon which any or all ontditag options and/or stock appreciation rights Idtelested and/or exercisable (subject to
the provisions of Section 3.11(c) with respect ohange of Control or IPO).

(b) Whenever deemed appropriate by the Committeeaation referred to in Section 3.11(a) may be enazhditional upon the
consummation of the applicable Reorganization Event

(c) In the event that a "Change of Control" or HMO" (as such terms are defined in Section 3.14€&)w) is effective prior to January 1,
2001, then upon the consummation of the Changeonfr@l or IPO: (i) all outstanding options and uated stock appreciation rights granted
under the Plan with respect to the calendar yeatich such Change of Control or IPO is effectiveeluding any such awards which were
granted with respect to a prior calendar year ahidlwdid not then vest and become exercisable,wiviere regranted with respect to the
calendar year in which such Change of Control @ iPeffective) to the "Eligible Grantees" (as defi below) shall immediately become
fully vested and exercisable, and (ii) any optiand unrelated stock appreciation rights grantecutite Plan to each Eligible Grantee with
respect to each calendar year after the calendauritysvhich such Change of Control or IPO is effagtas evidenced by a Plan agreement
executed by the Eligible Grantee and the Compaalf shmediately be granted and become fully vested exercisable. The option exercise
price for each such option

(and the appreciation base for each such unresitett appreciation right) described in clauseirihe preceding sentence shall be the of
exercise price for the most recent option grantedeuthe Plan in the event of a Change of Contiralhe price per share at which shares of
Common Stock are offered in the IPO in the everarofPO. The term "Eligible Grantee" means an iidial who has been granted an award
under the Plan and who remains actively employethbyCompany or its Affiliates on the effective @af the Change of Control or IPO.
There shall be no acceleration of the grant, vggiinexercisability of any award under the Plaa @hange of Control or IPO becomes
effective after December 31, 2000. A Change of @obmtr IPO shall not cause any award granted utigePlan with respect to any calendar
year prior to the calendar year in which the Chasfg@ontrol or IPO becomes effective to becomehferrtvested or exercisab
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(d) LOOK BACK RIGHT. If (a) any grantee shall (igldischarged from employment without cause otdiininate his or her employment
good reason or by reason of such grantee's degiroranent disability; (b) (i) the Company, thesstManagement Stockholders or the
Investors shall have exercised its or their Cafli@ys with respect to any Management Shares he&libly grantee (or any other Departing
Purchaser of such grantee) or (ii) such Departinghaser shall have exercised his, her or its Ptib® with respect to any shares of such
Departing Purchaser; and (c) a change of contrmbisummated through one or more transactionse(tolely, a "Change of Control
Transaction") within six months after such discleaog termination, then such Departing PurchasetEégible Stockholder"), shall be
eligible (but not obligated) to exercise the righteceive from the persons purchasing such sheg@s exercise of a Call Option or Put
Option (PRO RATA as to the number of such shargausohased) an additional payment determined iridi@ving sentence. The amount
such additional payment shall be an amount sudhthkeEligible Stockholder receives the same amaundttype of consideration as such
Eligible Stockholder would have received in the @@ of Control Transaction if the shares transtetheough exercise of the Call Options
and/or Put Options had instead been transferrdteiChange of Control Transaction, by receivingahmunt per share by which the
consideration that other stockholders receivethiénGhange of Control Transaction exceeds the ceratidn that the Eligible Stockholder
received through the exercise of the Call Optianghrough the exercise of the Put Options; praditiet, in the case of any Eligible
Stockholder who exercised a Put Option, the nurobshares subject to adjustment under this Se@tibh(d) (the "Qualifying Number of P
Shares") shall be made only with respect to a nurobshares of Common Stock (if any) obtained bydiing (x) the amount of
"Indebtedness" (as defined in Section 3.11(e)) olesluch grantee to the Company at the time sutlption was exercised by (y) the Put
Purchase Price at which such Put Options were iseer¢the "Put Price"). If the consideration reeeliby other stockholders in the Chang
Control Transaction is payable entirely in cask, ghyment required by this Section 3.11(d) shathbde by payment of an additional cash
payment. If the consideration received by othecldiolders in the Change of Control Transactiorllisrgpartially in consideration other than
cash, the Eligible Stockholder shall return alagroportionate amount of the cash previously x@ckupon exercise of the Call Option or all
or a proportionate amount of the Qualified Put Amio{@s defined below) in exchange for such othesieration. The term "Qualified Put
Amount" means the Qualified Number of Put SharekKiplied by the Put Price. In addition, an interésttor of eight percent (8%) per ann
shall be charged to the Eligible Stockholder, dal@d from the date of payment under the Call @ptioPut Option to the date the Eligible
Stockholder receives payment or consideration utidgiSection 3.11(d). The Committee shall makealerminations of any adjustment
pursuant to this Section 3.11(d) and such detettimmahall be final and binding on all parties aiiseanifest error. Not later than thirty
(30) days following a Change of Control Transactitie Company shall give notice to each Eligiblec8holder of his or her rights under tl
Section 3.11(d) and unless such Eligible Stockhadtiell exercise his or her rights hereunder wi
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thirty (30) days following the delivery of such &, all rights under this
Section 3.11(d) shall irrevocably terminate. Thevsions of this Section 3.11(d) shall terminateoanatically upon the consummation of an
IPO.

(e) ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS. The term "Change of Ctnl" means either (i) a person or "group" (withie meaning of section 13(d)(

of the Act but excluding any underwriter participgtin a public offering of the Company's secus}iacquiring or having beneficial
ownership of securities (including options, warsamights and convertible and exchangeable seesiyitiaving a majority of the ordinary
voting power of the capital stock of the Comparss(aming exercise or conversion solely of the séearheld by such person or group), (ii)
the election of a majority of the directors of thempany who are not currently directors of the Canypand are not designated or approved
by a majority of the Company's current directorsheir designated or approved successors, oa(iy)sale, lease, exchange or other transfer
(in one transaction or a series of related transag) of all, or substantially all, of the assetshe Company. The term "IPO" means an
offering of Common Stock of the Company registarader the Securities Act of 1933, as amended fioma to time, or any successor act.
The term "Permanent Disability" means the physicahental inability of the grantee to perform, dstent with past practice, the grantee's
duties (including such duties as specified in ampleyment agreement) for at least 12 consecutivethso The term "Good Reason" means a
resignation by the grantee as a result of one tir dothe following events: (i) a material reductim the grantee's aggregate compensation,
duties or title with respect to the Company or ahits Affiliates (other than nonsubstantive, t&ubr nominal changes); or (ii) a material
breach of any employment agreement of the grantekebCompany or any of its Affiliates unless sicbach is substantially cured within a
reasonable period of time after written notice aihg the Company of the acts or omissions constgiguch breach is actually received by
the Company in accordance with the notice provsioinisuch employment agreement. The term "Indelessirmeans any amount borrowed
by a grantee from the Company in connection wipluechase by the grantee of Common Stock.

3.12 SECTION HEADINGS. The section headings comrtaiherein are for the purposes of convenience amyare not intended to define or
limit the contents of said sections.

3.13 EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM OF PLAN.

(a) The Plan shall be adopted subject to the appaithe Board and the written approval of holdefreecord of stock of the Company
representing more than seventy-five percent (750#)evoting power of all outstanding stock of thempany on the date the Plan is adopted
(determined without regard to any stock actuallgamstructively owned by any grantee and such gibesons as determined by the
Company), and the Plan shall become effective dsunfiary 1, 199"
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(b) The Plan shall terminate 10 years after thibezaf the date on which it becomes effectivetar tlate on which it is approved by
shareholders, and no awards shall thereafter be mnadier the Plan. Notwithstanding the foregoingawhrds made under the Plan prior to
such termination date shall remain in effect wiith awards have been satisfied or terminatedciordance with the terms and provisions of
the Plan.

3.14 GOVERNING LAW. This Plan shall be governedthg laws of the State of New York applicable toeggnents made and to be
performed entirely within such Sta
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APPENDIX A
"Call Purchase Price" means the purchase pricd emaanumber obtained by the following formula:
(X-Y) x A/B where
X equals the Call Multiplier multiplied by EBITDAa§ defined below);
Y equals the aggregate amount of consolidated tedeless (as defined below);

A equals the number of shares of Common Stock faclwvoptions have been granted to the respectaetee ("Shares”) subject to the Call
Notice; anc

B equals the number of issued and outstanding sludireapital stock of the Company plus all shasssable pursuant to warrants exercisable
at a price equal to $.01 per warrant, each aseofiétte of the Call Notice.

The Call Multiplier is equal to the Multiplier.
The Multiplier shall be determined in the followinganner:

(a) Not later than 90 days after the end of eastafiyear of the Company, the Compensation Comenitt¢he Board (the "Compensation
Committee") shall determine the Multiplier in effeith respect to the effective date of terminasiafi employment in such prior fiscal year
based on its good faith determination of the valueomparable enterprises. The Compensation Coeersthall promptly notify in writing
each member of the Company's management who hstauoding options under this Plan which are vesteldexercisable and/or was ever
granted an option to purchase shares by the Comgathgurrently owns shares of Common Stock andig/kabject to any call or put
arrangement based on a price determined with refert® the Call Multiplier or the Put Multiplierqaefined in Appendix B) (the "Affected
Management Stockholders") as to the Multiplieraslstermined.

(b) The determination of the Compensation Commipesuant to paragraph (a) above shall be finalbémding unless, within 30 days
following such determination, Affected ManagemetacRholders holding a majority interest of comméwck then owned by the Affected
Management Shareholders or which may be acquirédeojffected Management Shareholders upon exeofisatstanding
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options under this Plan which are vested and esaité shall notify the members of the Compensdiommittee in writing (a "Contest
Notice") that such Affected Management Stockholaderstest such determination. The Affected Manager8@tkholders and tt
Compensation Committee will use their reasonab$t &forts to agree within 30 days following re¢espa Contest Notice upon an
appropriate Multiplier and if they are unable tostoshall thereupon jointly appoint an independg@miraiser (the "Independent Appraiser")
who shall determine the Multiplier and whose degisshall be binding upon the Company and all A#ddlanagement Stockholders. If the
Compensation Committee and the Affected Manage®erukholders delivering the Contest Notice shallttamake the joint selection of tl
Independent Appraiser within such 30-day periodntthe Company's independent auditors shall selett Independent Appraiser (which
shall not be such auditing firm).

(c) Subject to paragraph (d), the Multiplier shmglin effect for the entire fiscal year in whichsitdetermined and shall be given retroactive
effect if necessary to the beginning of such figear. If any Call Option or Put Option shall beersised prior to the determination of the
Multiplier for that fiscal year, the Compensationr@mittee shall make a provisional determinatiothef Call Purchase Price or the Put
Purchase Price, in its sole discretion, but in vengless than using the minimum Multiplier setlian paragraph (e) below. Any adjustment
required shall be made promptly following final elhination of the Multiplier.

(d) Notwithstanding paragraph (c), either the Conypar Affected Management Stockholders holding gonitg interest of common stock
then owned by the Affected Management Shareholuterghich may be acquired by the Affected Managensdwareholders upon exercise of
outstanding options under this Plan which are eatal exercisable may, by written notice to the @ensation Committee (if the request is
being made by the Affected Management Stockhold®rs) each Affected Management Stockholder (ifrdguest is being made by the
Company), require a redetermination of the Muléipif the persons requesting such redeterminatierchine in good faith that a material
change has occurred since the date of the mositrdetermination in the financial condition or mesis prospects of the Company and its
subsidiaries, taken as a whole, or in major finalntiarkets in the United States. Promptly followthg receipt of any written notice under
this paragraph (d), the procedures set forth iagraphs (a) and (b) shall be taken; however, asgteemination shall only be given
prospective effect from the time such redetermamais finally made.

(e) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary settfon this definition of Multiplier, in no eventall the Multiplier be less than 5.5 nor gre:
than 7.0.

(f) The costs of the Independent Appraiser shalbidime by the Compan
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EBITDA shall mean the Company's consolidated incénom operations plus the sum of consolidated dBgatien, amortization and non-
recurring transition costs and adjusted for codsiid non-cash gains and losses on sales of ams@isaccordance with generally accepted
accounting principles consistently applied andetemined by the Committee, for the most recent (duconsecutive full fiscal quarters
subsequent to the date of adoption of this Planpaiod to the date of the delivery of the Call MNwti

Indebtedness shall mean consolidated Indebtedassai¢h term is defined in the Indenture with Aetional Bank pursuant to which the
Company's Senior Subordinated Notes are beingd(sdiehe Company, minus marketable securitiescasth equivalents, plus $2.5 million,
as reflected on the Company's balance sheet dhshday of the most recent fiscal quarter endimgy o the date of the delivery of the Call
Notice.



25
APPENDIX B
"Put Purchase Price" means the purchase price emaatlumber obtained by the following formula:
(X-Y) x A/B
where
X equals the Put Multiplier multiplied by EBITDAgalefined in Appendix A attached hereto);
Y equals the aggregate amount of consolidated tkedeless (as defined in Appendix A attached hereto);

A equals the number of Shares (as defined in Appehdttached hereto) subject to the Put Exercietidd (and the Shares required to be
sold to the Company by any Permitted Transfere®); a

B equals the number of issued and outstanding sludreapital stock of the Company plus all shasssable pursuant to warrants exercisable
at a price equal to $.01 per warrant, each aseofl#tte of the Put Exercise Notice.

The Put Multiplier equals the Call Multiplier a®in time to time in effect (as defined in Appendihéreto), minus 0.:



ARTICLE 5

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM THE COMPANY'S CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBESO, 1997 AND IS QUALIFIED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY
REFERENCE TO SUCH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

MULTIPLIER: 1,000

PERIOD TYPE 9 MOS
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199
PERIOD END SEP 30 199
CASH 76,81¢
SECURITIES 0
RECEIVABLES 69,08t
ALLOWANCES 4,40¢
INVENTORY 32,49
CURRENT ASSET¢ 186,63t
PP&E 264,52
DEPRECIATION 0
TOTAL ASSETS 487,91.
CURRENT LIABILITIES 72,94
BONDS 289,75(
PREFERRED MANDATORY 59,463"
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 0
OTHER SE 52,6961
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 487,91.
SALES 755,74
TOTAL REVENUES 780,30:
CGS 585,22t
TOTAL COSTS 585,22t
OTHER EXPENSE¢ 174,93
LOSS PROVISION 1,404
INTEREST EXPENSE 16,95«
INCOME PRETAX 3,18t
INCOME TAX 1,231
INCOME CONTINUING 1,95¢
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY (5,554
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME (3,600
EPS PRIMARY (8.08
EPS DILUTED 0
1(1) See footnote 7 to the consolidated financiztieshent
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